
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., June 18, 2021 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing –Friday, June 11, 2021 
 2nd Printing – Wednesday, June 16, 2021 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – May 14, 2021  

                                                                                                                                                    PAGE (S)                                                                                                

                                                                                    

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Intent of Award …………………………………………………………………………            1 - 2 
IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-004 IT Equipment  
Desktop, Computers, Laptop Computers, Uninterruptible  
Power Supply (UPS), and NAS Storage 
 

2. Resolution No. FY2021-013 ……………………………………………………..            3 - 121    
Resolution approving the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) and Capital 
Fund Program (CFP) Five Year Action Pan (2021-2025) 
 

3. Resolution No. FY2021-014 ………………………………………………………       122 - 130 
Resolution to adopt the updated 2020 Public Housing Admissions 
and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)                  

 

 

V.      CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

         1.   A/E Manager’s Update 

 

 

VI.   GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Friday, July 9th @ 12:00 p.m. 

 

VII.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 



36

F
R
ID

A
Y
,
J
U
N
E
11

,
2
0
2
1

❚
P

A
C

IF
IC

 D
A

IL
Y

 N
E

W
S

Turn here for
your next vehicle

Discover your
new home

Find a new job
or career

Household,Jobs
Homes
Rentals

& Auto

CLASSIFIEDS
Pets &
Furniture,

Place an ad online TODAY!

Guampdn.com/Classifieds
Or call (671)472-1PDN (1736)

PDN LobbyHours: Monday–Friday 8am–5pm

BUSINESS & SERVICES 
DIRECTORY

To promote your 
service, call 472-1736. 
The Directory runs 
every Sunday, Monday, 
Wednesday and Friday.

HOME IMPROVEMENT
 K .L .S .O. CONS TRUCTION
 Ce ll:  888-29 42

 Ne w & G e ne ra l Cons truc tion • Re pa ir 
 • W a re h ous e  • Iron F ra m e  

 • All Re pa ir Cons truc tion • D e m olit ion 
 • Inte rior M a inte na nc e

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF THE GUAM HOUSING 

AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”) will 
hold its Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on 
Friday, June 18, 2021 at 12:00 PM. This Board Meeting is open to 
the public via teleconference.

If you would like to join the meeting, please contact  Audrey Aguon 
at 475-1378 by Wednesday, June 16, 2021 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano 
at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

TORRES LAW GROUP
Suite 2A, 130 Aspinall Avenue
Hagåtña, Guam 96910
Telephone: (671) 477-9891-3
Facsimile: (671) 472-2601

Attorneys for Executrix

IN THE SUPERIOR 
COURT OF GUAM

IN THE MATTER OF
THE ESTATE 

OF
PAULINA TENEZA 

CASCASAN,
Deceased.

PROBATE CASE NO.
PR0083-21

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

 Notice is hereby given 
by Cecilia T. Cascasan, 
Executrix of the Estate of 
Paulina Teneza Cascasan, 
deceased, to the creditors 
of, and all persons having 
claims against the said 
Estate or against said 
deceased, that within two 
(2) months after the first 
publication of this Notice, 
they either file them with 
necessary vouchers in the 
Office of the Clerk of the 
Superior Court of Guam, 
or exhibit them with the 
necessary vouchers to the 
Executrix, at the law offices 
of Torres Law Group, 130 
Aspinall Avenue, Suite 
2A, Hagåtña, Guam, the 
same being the place for 
the transaction of the said 
Estate.

 DATED at Hagåtña, 
Guam, this 3rd day of June, 
2021.

TORRES LAW GROUP
By:

/s/PHILLIP TORRES, ESQ.
Attorneys for Executrix

guapdn_pdn_06-11-2021_b_a_036.pdf   1 10-Jun-21   07:24:19



28

W
E
D
N
E
S
D
A
Y
,
J
U
N
E
1
6
,
2
0
2
1

❚
P

A
C

IF
IC

 D
A

IL
Y

 N
E

W
S

Turn here for
your next vehicle

Discover your
new home

Find a new job
or career

Household,Jobs
Homes
Rentals

& Auto

CLASSIFIEDS
Pets &
Furniture,

Place an ad online TODAY!

Guampdn.com/Classifieds
Or call (671)472-1PDN (1736)

PDN LobbyHours: Monday–Friday 8am–5pm

JUDICIARY OF GUAM
Guam Judicial Center

120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagåtña, Guam 96910
www.guamcourts.org

INVITATION FOR BID
NO. IFB 21-08

CONFIRMATORY DRUG TESTING SERVICES
The Judiciary of Guam is accepting bids from qualified 
vendors to provide Confirmatory Drug Testing Services for 
the Judiciary of Guam. 

Interested and qualified vendors may request for printed or 
electronic copies of the IFB package from the Procurement 
Office, 1st Floor, Guam Judicial Center in Hagåtña, Guam 
beginning Wednesday, June 16, 2021, from 8:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m., Guam Standard Time, Monday to Friday, 
except Government of Guam holidays.

All bids must be submitted to the Procurement Office no later 
than 2:00 p.m., Friday, July 30, 2021, Guam Standard Time. 
All bids, will be publicly opened and read aloud on that said 
date and time at the Administrator of the Courts Conference 
Room, 1st Floor, Guam Judicial Center in Hagåtña, Guam. 
 
For any periodic updates of the IFB please visit the Judiciary’s 
website http://www.guamcourts.org. For further information 
or to request for copies of the IFB package, please contact 
the Procurement Office at 671-475-3393/3175/3141/3290 
or email at jpcepeda@guamcourts.org and/or mantonio@

guamcourts.org. 

\s\ KRISTINA L. BAIRD
Administrator of the Courts

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF THE GUAM HOUSING 

AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”) will 
hold its Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on 
Friday, June 18, 2021 at 12:00 PM. This Board Meeting is open to 
the public via teleconference.

If you would like to join the meeting, please contact  Audrey Aguon 
at 475-1378 by Wednesday, June 16, 2021 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano 
at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

We are expanding our team and are looking 
for motivated, hardworking, customer-

oriented individuals to be part of our success.

Morrico Equipment LLC is an Employee 
Owned Company and is Guam’s leading heavy 

equipment dealership, representing over 20 
equipment manufacturers with Sales, Rental, 

Parts & Service. Our success depends on 
serving our customers with the best team in 

the industry. 

Parts Manager
Parts Salesperson

Truck and Equipment Mechanic

Benefits include: 
401k Plan Participation

ESOP Benefits
Medical Insurance*

Uniform

Must be able to obtain military base and 
maritime facilities access.

Visit our website for more information at 

www.morricoequipment.com and submit 

an application today.



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., May 14, 2021 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

     1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

BOC MEETING MINUTES 

 

    I.  ROLL CALL  

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and 
the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled 
board meeting was called to order at 12:00 P.M., Friday, May 14, 2021 at the 
GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room, by Chairman Flores. He 
indicated that 5 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, 
representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled.  

 

 

PRESENT: (VIA ZOOM VIDEO 
CONFERENCE) 

Sabino Flores, Chairman 

Monica Guzman, Vice 
Chairwoman 

George Pereda, Commissioner 

Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner 

Anisia Delia, Commissioner 

Karl Corpus, Resident 
Commissioner (attendance 
only) 
 

ABSENT: 
 

LEGAL COUNSEL: 
Anthony Perez, Esq.  

 

MANAGEMENT & STAFF: 
Ray Topasna, Executive 
Director                       
Elizabeth Napoli, Deputy Director               
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                  
Lucele Leon Guerrero, Controller II 
Greta Balmeo, Buyer Supervisor   
 

PUBLIC: (VIA ZOOM VIDEO 
CONFERENCE) 
Dan Fitzgerald (Deloitte & Touche, LLP) 
 

 

 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing –Friday, May 07, 2021 

 2nd Printing – Wednesday, May 12, 2021 

 ACKNOWLEDGED. The Chairman also indicated that the agenda and   
  announcement were posted on both dates in the PDN. 

 

 

III.  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES  
          [051/21] Chairman Flores made a motion to approve the meeting minutes   
          of April 8, 2021.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ishizaki.   
          With no objections by the other board members, the motion was passed.

   

              

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 1 of 7



                                       

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

1. [052/21] Resolution No. FY2021-012  
 Resolution commending and congratulating the GHURA Apprenticeship    
program graduates Class of 2021. 

 

Director Topasna stated the following: 
 Back in March 2012, GHURA focused on enhancing the skills of its 

maintenance personnel.  
 GHURA entered into an agreement with the US Dept. of Labor, Office of 

Apprenticeship, and the Guam Community College to formally adopt the 
apprenticeship standards for the maintenance repairer, Building 
occupation. 

 In April 2012, GHURA successfully attained approval by the USDOL, 
Office of Apprenticeship, for the second Apprenticeship standards. This 
class was the Office manager/administrative services occupation. 

 Today, GHURA has 9 employees who have completed the Journey 
Worker Certificate in their respective apprentice occupational 
category. The following are the 9 GHURA graduates: 

1. William Aisak, Maintenance Repairer, Building 
2. Jeanna Rosemarie A. Blas, Office Manager/Administrative 

Services 
3. Maritess Liban Bondal, Office Manager/Administrative Services 
4. Joseph Jay Cruz, Office Manager/Administrative Services 
5. Erica Ann C. Gumataotao, Office Manager/Administrative 

Services 
6. Maria Magdalena Mendiola, Office Manager/Administrative 

Services 
7. Michael Orot, Maintenance Repairer/Building 
8. Remedios P. Taitague, Office Manager/ Administrative Services 
9. Virginia M. Torres, Office Manager/ Administrative Services 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Commissioners issues this resolution 
commending and congratulating the graduating Class of 2021-
Cohort#3; and be it further resolved that the Chairman of the Board of 
Commissioners shall certify, and the Executive Director attest the 
adoption hereof Resolution No. FY2021-012, and that thereafter shall 
be presented to each graduate, whereby a copy shall be placed in 
his/her official personnel folder, and a copy provided to the Governor 
of Guam.               

         Vice Chairwoman Guzman congratulated the GHURA graduates and inquired 
about whether plans are being made for a future cohort. Director Topasna 
stated that since 2012, 27 GHURA employees have completed the 
apprenticeship program. He added that GHURA encourages employees to take 
part in the program, so plans are being made for a fourth cohort.  

Director Topasna also added that he and Deputy Director Napoli are blessed 
to be surrounded by so much talent at GHURA. He stated that in a press release, 
he indicated that there were 160+ Certifications collectively, held by GHURA 

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 2 of 7



employees. He expressed how proud he was of level of commitment that 
GHURA employees have to their education in order to perform better in their 
respective capacities.  

Deputy Director Napoli added that HR will be compiling a list of GHURA staff 
interested in participating in the next apprenticeship program. She stated that 
staff participation in the program and in various trainings will help to improve 
GHURA’s succession planning.  

Director Topasna indicated that a trainer with NanMckay will be arriving on 
island to conduct further training sessions to 55 GHURA employees. He also 
added that 26% of GHURA’s workforce are apprentices of GCC. 34% of the staff 
have some form of Nationally recognized certification and exactly 163 Housing 
Industry Certificates have been issued over the years. Moving forward, he 
stated that GHURA will continue to push for more trainings for its employees.  

Vice Chairwoman Guzman congratulated everyone involved in the 
apprenticeship program. There were no further discussions or comments. 

[053/21] Commissioner Delia made a motion to approve the Resolution 
commending and congratulating the GHURA Apprenticeship Program 
Graduates Class of 2021, also known as Cohort#3. Commissioner Pereda 
seconded the motion. With no objections by the other board members, 
Chairman Flores approved the Resolution FY2021-012. 
 

 

2. [054/21] Contract Cancellation / Intent of Award  
                    GHURA-10-02-2020-AMPs 1, 3, & 4; Renovation of (8) Public Housing 

Units 

  Director Topasna stated the following: 
 At a regular Board meeting on December 2020, the board approved the 

award of a contract to Excellent Construction, Inc. for Bid Item#1 and 
to O.H. Construction for Bid Item#2. 

 Due to the unresponsiveness of Excellent Construction, GHURA is 
requesting to cancel the Bid award for Bid Item #1 and award it to the 
next lowest bidder. 

 The contract indicated the cancellation primarily because of time 
constraints. Specifically, in December 2020, GHURA issued an Intent of 
Award, HUD had approved the units that were to be placed under 
Modernization with the date of completion by June 2021. He stated that 
the contract duration for the completion of the two units in the scope 
was 60 days.  

 Unfortunately, a response was not submitted by the contractor to 
GHURA. 

 GHURA was not able to meet the HUD determined completion date and 
must now request for an extension.  

 Based on the staff’s review and determination, GHURA is requesting that 
the board approve the request to cancel the Bid Award for Bid Item#1 

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 3 of 7



to Excellent Construction, Inc. for $62,790 and award the contract to the 
next lowest bidder.  

 The next lowest responsive and responsible bidder is O.H. Construction 
at $74,900. 

 
Attorney Perez inquired about whether Excellent Construction, Inc. submitted 
a bid bond.  If so, and the award is to be made to them and they don’t go 
forward, there could be a chance GHURA could call on the bid bond. He added 
that he would coordinate with Greta Balmeo to find out more. Chairman Flores 
added that they may want to confirm whether the contract was put out as a 
Small Purchase Construction Contract, which would increase the threshold, 
which means there would not be a requirement for bid bonding. He also 
recommended that they also look into a Performance Bond.  

 
Commissioner Ishizaki inquired whether Excellent Construction, Inc. had ever 
failed to respond to a bid award. Miss Balmeo stated that Excellent 
Construction, Inc. was a new contractor with GHURA and their first bid 
proposal submission. However, due to Excellent Construction, Inc.’s 
unresponsiveness, GHURA does not foresee working with them in the future. 
She also stated that the Excellent Construction, Inc. did submit a bid bond. 
Attorney Perez indicated that they should look into calling the bid bond in. 
Chairman Flores stated that the bid bond amount may be used to cover the 
difference. Miss Balmeo then added that O.H. Construction, the next lowest 
bidder, did come in below the government estimate.  
 
Chairman Flores asked Miss Balmeo to clarify the request before the board. 
Miss Balmeo confirmed that the request brought before the board was to 
cancel the Intent to Award.  
 
Chairman Flores stated that the previous action by the board was to approve 
the issuance of the Intent to Award. Director Topasna confirmed this. Director 
Topasna also added that the record will show that there was due diligence on 
GHURA’s part to reach out the contractor. Unfortunately, they were not 
responsive. Chairman Flores stated that based on the documents presented 
before the board, that there were no further communications from the 
company. There were no further discussions.  

 
[055/21] Chairman Flores made a motion to cancel the previously issued 
Intent of Award for GHURA-10-02-2020 for AMPS 1, 3, & 4; Renovation of 
(8) Public Housing Units for Bid Item#1 in the amount of $62,790 
previously issued to Excellent Construction and approve and issue the 
Intent of Award to the second lowest bidder, submitted by O.H. 
Construction in the amount of $74,900. Commissioner Ishizaki seconded 
the motion. There were no objections by the other board member. The 
motion was approved. 

 

 

 

 

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 4 of 7



V.      CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

              1.  [056/21] A/E Manager’s Update 
 
       Director Topasna indicated the following: 

 SINJANA ART CENTER- Scheduled for completion 10/2021 and is 45% 
complete. Mega United is the contractor. Project is $770,000. Due to 
increase in price of materials, contractor requested a change order. A/E 
team currently reviewing the request. Director Topasna has reached out to 
DPW’s Director to assist with the A/E’s review.  

 
 Lighthouse Recovery Center for Women- Construction Barrier 

Fabrication has commenced. Installation to begin this week at the 
construction site. Building permit has been approved. Construction to 
commence shortly.  

 

 Umatac Baseball Field- Completion status is 75%. Lighting installation 
completed in April 2021. Contractor is Infratech. Project is $474,000. 
Construction continues. 

 

 Sinajana Fire Station- Received 5 proposals to RFP. Proposals under 
evaluation with A/E and GFD.  

 

 Inarajan Basketball Court- Received construction permit and 
Performance Bond. Working with the Governor’s office to schedule 
Groundbreaking event. JJ Global is the contractor. A Change Order may be 
submitted by the contractor due to the increase in prices for materials and 
labor.  

 

 MTM Basketball Court- Bid Docs are being finalized. Advertise in mid-
May.  

 

 Solar Project- Guma Trankilidat- A/E is currently reviewing proposals. 
53 units to be impacted by this phase of the solar project.  

 

 Renovations and CIPs- awarded bids-8 units at GT and 11 units at various 

AMP sits. Public Bids under preparation for addition 10 units and door 

replacements at GHURA 100 and Lead Based Paint Abatement GHURA-wide. 

Modifications to 27+ units are ongoing. A/E is currently processing 5 properties 

for Affordable Homes Construction Projects. Upcoming AMP projects include 

the Maintenance/ Storage facility and the Environmental Controls at AMP4.  
 

Chairwoman Guzman was pleased with the updates on all of GHURA’s 
projects, but was especially pleased with the Solar Project at Guma 
Trankilidat. She thanked the Director and the GHURA staff for their hard work 
and dedication. Director Topasna stated that the goal is to provide renewable 
energy technology to all of GHURA’s Public Housing units. Chairman Flores 
inquired on the structure of the bid. He asked if the bid was a Power Purchase 
Agreement or if GHURA would own the systems. Director Topasna indicated 

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 5 of 7



that based on the RFP, it may be a 20-year Power Purchase Agreement. 
Chairman Flores asked whether the winning company would Purchase, 
Install, Maintain and Ensure the system runs. Director Topasna confirmed 
this. Chairman Flores stated that it is a very ambitious project.  

 
                There were no further discussions.  
 

 
3. [057/21] FY2020 Audit Report 

 
         Mr. Dan Fitzgerald of Deloitte & Touche, LLP, stated the following: 

  Federal Government View: Perspective 
 GHURA processes a large number of transactions. 
 There will be errors because of the large number of transactions. 
 Federal Government has a Risk Reward thought process- If there is a 

1% error, that isn’t cause for concern. If there is a 2% error, this may be 
some cause for concern. If there is 4-5% errors, this would be 
considered a Material Issue that needs to be resolved.  

 Audit findings need to be put into perspective. An organization the size 
of GHURA is expected to have audit findings. The Federal Government 
recognizes this.  

 The questions to focus on when reading GHURA’s audit should be, 
“What is the nature of these findings, are these big issues, are the minor 
issues? Are these required to be reported?” 

 Mr. Fitzgerald stated that when he reads GHURA’s findings, he sees that 
they do not represent material findings.  

 He further stated that GHURA’s findings are not what is known as 
material weaknesses, but rather Reportable Matters which fall within 
the 2% threshold. Which means, they must be reported. Are they big 
issues? No.  

 He added that although GHURA’s Audit Report does not reveal Material 
findings, it still reveals findings. The Federal Government does not view 
them as findings. However, they can be viewed as reminders to monitor 
those findings. 

 Mr. Fitzgerald stated that if GHURA had the same results for its audit 
next year, GHURA would be classified a Low Risk Entity because there 
are no Material Issues. 

 The Federal Government wants a balance between Risk and Reward. 
And GHURA must continue to achieve this balance.  

 Mr. Fitzgerald stated that GHURA’s Audit Report is very good. 
 Key take-away: If GHURA duplicates this Audit Report, next year, it will 

be classified as LOW RISK, which means GHURA has come a long way. 
 He thanked GHURA Management, Staff, and Board members for doing 

what they committed to doing as an Organization. 
 

Director Topasna stated that GHURA’s FY20 Audit report was a clean audit. 
GHURA received unmodified opinions on both Financial statements and 
Compliance and GHURA was also able to meet the local deadline.  

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 6 of 7



 

VI.   GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. [058/21] Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Friday, June 11th @ 
12:00 p.m. 

 
There were no objections to the next scheduled board meeting date and time.  

Vice Chairwoman Guzman requested that the Director and Deputy Director 
provide a summary of what GHURA may expect to receive from additional 
COVID Funding. Director Topasna stated that GHURA is encountering some 
challenges due to restrictions. He added that as part of the American Rescue Plan 
Act, GHURA is receiving an additional 87 Section 8 Emergency Housing 
Vouchers. More funding is coming our way.  

He informed the board that GHURA is providing technical assistance to DOA for 
The Emergency Rental Assistance Program to ensure a smooth process.  

 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT 

[059 /21] With no further discussions, Vice Chairwoman Guzman moved to 
adjourn. Chairman Flores seconded the motion. There were no objections. 
Motion passed at 1:08PM.  

 
  

                   
          SEAL                                                                              

     
    
                                                                        ___________________________________ 

                                        RAY S. TOPASNA 

                                            Board Secretary / Executive Director 

                                                                
 

 

Board Minutes of May 14, 2021 PAGE 7 of 7



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT GINIMA YAN RINUEBAN SIUDAT

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: RayS.Topasna " j
Executive Director

DATE: June 15,2021

SUBJECT: Intent of Award for IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-004 IT Equipment
Desktop Computers, Laptop Computers, Uninterruptible Power Supply
(UPS), and NAS Storage

On March 24, 2021, GHURA issued an invitation for bid for IT equipment such as desktop
computers, laptop computers, uninterruptible power supply (UPS), and NAS storage.

The IFB closed on May 5, 2021. All bids received were received on time and were opened
and read aloud immediately. There were a total of 4 companies that had submitted bids:
Sanford Technology, Megabyte, Data Management Resources, and ComPacific. The IFB
has a total of 6 bid items:

Bid item #1: (25) desktop computer (tiny)
Bid item #2: (2) desktop computer (mid tower)
Bid item #3: (1) 15.6 inch laptop computer
Bid item #4: (1) 17.3 inch laptop computer
Bid item #5: (1) NAS storage
Bid item #6: (20) uninterruptible power supply

Upon MIS staff review of the bid submissions, GHURA is requesting from the Board of
Commissioners to award the following base bid items to the respective lowest,
responsive, responsible vendors:

Bid item #1: Sanford Technology Group - $29,166.25
Bid item #2: Data Management Resources - $5,306.00
Bid item #3: Data Management Resources - $1,301.00
Bid item #4: Sanford Technology Group - $2,238.30
Bid item #5: Sanford Technology Group - $6,178.27
Bid item #6: Sanford Technology Group - $1,826.00

The overall award for this invitation for bid is a total of $46,015.82.

Attachment: Bid tabulation

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 1 of 130



IF
B

#
G

H
U

R
A

-C
O

C
C

-0
2

1
-0

0
4

R
ay

 S
. T

op
as

na
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 D
es

kt
op

 C
om

pu
te

rs
, L

ap
to

p 
C

om
pu

te
rs

, U
ni

te
rr

up
tib

le
 P

ow
er

 S
up

pl
y 

(U
P

S
), 

an
d 

N
A

S
 S

to
ra

ge
P

ro
p

o
sa

l d
u

e
 d

a
te

:
P

ro
p

o
sa

l d
u

e
 t

im
e

:
M

a
y 

5
, 
2
0
2
1

1
0
:0

0
 A

.M
.

P
a

ck
a

g
e

 n
o

.
1

2
3

4
5

6

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
id

d
e

r
^
^
A

lc
c
l<

^
<

^
y
6

rr
-

M
&g

al
oy

+'
e

P
^
A

 i
Z

-
ft<

.>
-ic

 lC
-

B
a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
1

^ 
l^

J^
fc

 .
 Z

5
 |
 ^

3
Z

Q
((

,<
y.

&
o

^?
Z,

IZ
.?

.O
C

>
g
?
 ^

,?
?
0
.(

9
0

B
a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
2

M
e

 ^
c
\

N
o

 ^
\\

^ 
5
/3

0
to

.o
o

ft 
<(

»,
<;

tZ
«'

,&
o

B
a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
3

ff
 l
,3

t(
<

l.
3

0
A

jo
 e

^
«
 (

,3
0
l.
o
^

^
 z

,3
^
1
.0

0
B

a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
4

^ 
Z

,2
.3

?
.?

0
A

^o
 ^

td
.&

 ^
/3

^
(.

^
8

 Z
.,

1
4

1
.0

^
B

a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
5

./
n

8
'.Z

7
^
 
^

^
o

 ^
A

^
 f

c
/^

y
^
.o

o

B
a
s
e
 B

id
 i
te

m
6

X
 'i

^t
z
^-

o
^

^Z
/J

f3
.fc

?>
^
 ^

t^
 .
0
^

^ 
'Z

./
'-
iy

o
. 

to
A

G
 F

o
rm

s
2
, 

3
,4

, 
5
&

7
~

^
^_

J/
_

<
/

H
U

D
 5

3
6
9
-C

y
V

/
^
7

<
/

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

ic
e
n
s
e

I
/

I/
^

V
/

7
-

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d
 R

e
ta

ile
r/

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

e
rt

ifi
ca

te
)

^
^_

/
^

A
d

d
e

n
d

a
 1

, 
2

, 
3

v
/

y
\
/

B
ro

ch
u

re
s,

 D
e

sc
ri
p

tiv
e

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
^

^
v

^

A
T

T
E

S
T

E
D

 B
Y

: 
U

(l
\\

C
(^

\ 
£

c
^
S

f^

U
.f
;

^
Y

^
^
iy

^
^
o
 %

A
^
,.
/U

L '
-^

A
^
O

D
a

te
:

^
s
f^

^
i

$
^
/^

o
^
!

/

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 2 of 130



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2021-013 

 
 

Moved By:        Seconded By:       

 

Resolution approving the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) and Capital Fund Program (CFP) 

Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025). 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act  
(QHWRA) of 1998, the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority is mandated 
to develop and submit a Public Housing Agency (PHA) Annual Plan to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and 

 

WHEREAS, the PHA Annual Plan is a comprehensive guide to the Authority’s policies, 
programs, operations, and strategies and progress for meeting local housing 
needs and goals for implementation for the upcoming fiscal year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CFP Five Year Action Plan describes the capital improvements to be 
undertaken within the 5-year period.  The capital improvements are necessary 
activities to ensure long-term physical and social viability of the PHA’s public 
housing developments; and 

 

WHEREAS, the goals and objectives of the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) and Capital Fund 
Program (CFP) Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025) is consistent with Guam’s 
Five-Year Consolidated Plan, which identifies and prioritizes the housing and 
community development needs of Guam; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Plan was prepared in accordance with the PHA Plan requirements of 24 CFR 
Part 903; now, therefore, be it 

 

RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal 
Authority hereby approves the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) beginning October 1, 
2021 and Capital Fund Program (CFP) Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025). 

 

 

IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – JUNE 18, 2021 

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES:   

NAYES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAINED:  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 
true and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 
Renewal Board of Commissioners on  

June 18, 2021. 
 

        

(S E A L)      Ray S. Topasna 
Secretary/Executive Director 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 3 of 130



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Guam’s 
 

Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) 
 

Capital Fund Program (CFP) 

Five Year Action Plan (2021‐2025) 
 

Amendment to the CFP Five Year Action Plan  

(2020‐2024) 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 4 of 130



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annual PHA Plan 
FY2022 
HUD‐50075‐ST 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 5 of 130



 
 

       Page 1 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

    Annual PHA Plan 
(Standard PHAs and 
Troubled PHAs) 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 
Expires:  02/29/2016  

Purpose.  The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and 
requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the 
public of the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income 
families.				 
  
Applicability.  Form HUD-50075-ST is to be completed annually by STANDARD PHAs or TROUBLED PHAs.  PHAs that meet the 
definition of a High Performer PHA, Small PHA, HCV-Only PHA or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.  
 
Definitions.   
 
(1) High-Performer PHA – A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and 

was designated as a high performer on both of the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight 
Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) assessments if administering both programs, or PHAS if only administering public 
housing. 

(2) Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, or at risk of being designated as troubled, that owns or 
manages less than 250 public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds 550. 

(3) Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most 
recent SEMAP assessment and does not own or manage public housing.   

(4) Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined 
units exceeds 550, and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments. 

(5) Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent. 
(6) Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined, and is not PHAS or 

SEMAP troubled.   

 

 
A.  

 
PHA Information. 
 

   
A.1 

 
PHA Name:  Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority                                           PHA Code:    GQ001 
PHA Type:    Standard PHA    Troubled PHA      
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning:  (MM/YYYY):     10/2021    
PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)  
Number of Public Housing (PH) Units  750  Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs)  2,581 Total  Combined 
Units/Vouchers  3,331                   
PHA Plan Submission Type:   Annual Submission                   Revised Annual Submission  
 
Availability of Information. PHAs must have the elements listed below in sections B and C readily available to the public.  A 
PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the 
public hearing and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public.  At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, 
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central office of the PHA.  PHAs are strongly 
encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website.  PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident council a 
copy of their PHA Plans.   
 
The Annual PHA Plan and Capital Fund Program (CFP) Five Year Action Plans were made 
available to the public for review and comment.  Due to COVID-19 pandemic and the Government 
of Guam’s social distancing requirements the Plans were made available electronically on 
GHURA’s website at www.ghura.org.   To obtain a hard copy or require additional information 
please contact Katherine E. Taitano, Chief Planner, at 475-1322 or email at katherine@ghura.org 
or Alvina C. Castro, Program Coordinator, at 475-1401 or email alvina@ghura.org). You may also 
request a hard copy by contacting any of the four AMP sites, Guma Trankilidat or the Section 8 
Family Self Sufficiency Coordinators.  The request shall be made via telephone, an appointment 
will be made to arrange the time and date for pickup.  The contact information is as follows: 
 
GHURA Main Office:   (671)475-1330, 117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, Guam 96910 
AMP1:   (671) 477-9823, Paquito Street, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam 96910 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 6 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 2 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

AMP2:   (671) 789-9062, 10 JC Rojas Street, Yona, Guam 96915 
AMP3:   (671) 565-9854, Pagachao Drive, Agat, Guam 96915 
AMP4:   (671) 475-1398, 27 Doni Lane, Toto Gardens, Toto, Guam 96910 
Guma’ Trankilidat:   (671) 646-6301, 145 Trankilidat St., Tumon, Guam 96913 
Section 8 FSS: (671) 475-1333 or (671) 475-1339 
 
The Public’s comments are important to us, GHURA advertised for public comment March 19, 
2021 to May 6, 2021. Comments, questions, concerns, should be sent to GHURA via mail at 117 
Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, Guam 96910, fax number (671) 300-7565, TTY/TDD number 
(671) 472-3701 or email to katherine@ghura.org or alvina@ghura.org.  The final date for 
submission of public comment was 5:00 p.m. May 6, 2021. GHURA did not receive any public 
comments. 

 
 

 PHA Consortia:  (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)   
 
 

Participating PHAs PHA Code Program(s) in the Consortia 
Program(s) not in the 

Consortia 
No. of Units in Each Program 

PH HCV 
Lead PHA:                                

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

  
 

  
 
 
 

   

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B. 
 

 
Annual Plan Elements 
 

 
B.1 

 
Revision of PHA Plan Elements.   
 
(a)  Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA? 
 
Y    N  

    Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs   
    Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.     
    Financial Resources.  
    Rent Determination.   
    Operation and Management.   
    Grievance Procedures.    
    Homeownership Programs.   
    Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Programs.   
      Safety and Crime Prevention.   
      Pet Policy.   
     Asset Management.   
     Substantial Deviation.   
     Significant Amendment/Modification   

 
(b)  If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each revised element(s): 
 
Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection and Admissions 
The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 2020 (ACOP) has been updated and was advertisedo for 
public comment.  Board of Commissioners review and approval is anticipated to be completed before July 
2021.  Revisions/updates have been made throughout the ACOP to conform to HUD rules and regulations 
and PHA Policy.  A final draft copy is posted on GHURA’s website at www.ghura.org.  

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 7 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 3 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
Rent Determination 
Public Housing Flat Rent Schedule and Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Payment 
Standard Schedule is updated annually based on the applicable Fair Market Rent (FMR). The FY2021 Fair 
Market Rent and Flat Rent Schedule is effective 10/1/2020.  A change is expected in the ACOP (Page 16-7) 
regarding request to extend the approved flat rents up to two additional years. 
 
Operation and Management 
 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
As a result of COVID-19 restrictions imposed by the Government of Guam, the Section 8 HCV Program 
adopted several HUD-approved waivers necessary to protect Section 8 staffs, applicants and participants 
from the spread of the virus.  These waivers include re-determining family income, performing income 
verifications, contract extensions for FSS, HQS inspections through self-certifications, alternatives for 
family briefings, voucher extensions, moratorium for evictions for non-payment of rent, pro-long absences 
from the unit, extended youth participation under the Family Unification Program, reporting of HUD form 
50058, and the submission of SEMAP. 
 
The pandemic has caused the Agency to adopt the waivers and closed operations to the public. Clients are 
seen only by appointments in rooms separated by glass dividers. Contracts and the necessary paperwork 
were mailed to and from the participants; and a drop box was installed at the front of the building to receive 
documents from recipients who are unable to submit documents electronically. Staff worked in two 
alternating shifts throughout the week.  During the initial phase of the pandemic, the Agency was closed to 
the public from March to April, then opened for operations in May. A second surge of the virus prompted 
the Agency to shut down operations again during the last week in August and throughout the month of 
September. 
 
The pandemic has caused the lag in receiving referrals and the processing of voucher under the Mainstream 
and VASH Programs. Referring agencies were similarly affected by the government shutdown, causing a 
delay in referrals and the submission of necessary documents to proceed with the processing of assistance.  
GHURA management is currently reaching out to referring partners and potential clients to submit referrals 
and application in an effort to effectively lease all vouchers. 
 
Public Housing Program 
Similar to the Section 8 Program, HUD approved COVID-19 Statutory and Regulatory Waivers and 
Alternative requirements for the Public Housing Program.  On May 4, 2021, HUD issued Notice PIH 2021-
14 (HA), REV-3. This notice extends the period of availability for the Public Housing waivers, which in 
most cases extended to December 31, 2021.  Additionally, other waivers have unique dates, such as the 
period of availability, which are dependent on the GHURA’s fiscal year end date or based on a specific 
action or activity.    
 
GHURA issued a notice to the Public on May 6, 2021, opting to adopt the Waivers specific to the Public 
Housing Program which is located on GHURA’s web page at www.ghura.org.  Notices to all Public 
Housing tenants followed.   
 
The use of the Waivers is necessary to keep the Public Housing Program operational to the extent feasible 
and allows the GHURA to continue to carry out its mission to provide decent, safe, and sanitary affordable 
housing for low-income families amidst the pandemic.  The Notice carried forward information on 
previously specified HUD actions.   
 
Grievance Procedures 
The PHA’s essential responsibility is to ensure hearings meet the requirements of due process and comply 
with HUD regulations.  Remote informal hearings are being made available.  All GHURA policies and 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 8 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 4 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

processes for remote informal hearings will be conducted in accordance with due process requirements and 
in compliance with HUD regulations (see ACOP Chapter 14).  
  
Pet Policy 
The ACOP is up-dated to include the FHEO 2020-01 guidance and tool. Additional guidance provides 
PHAs and other housing providers a set of best practices for addressing requests for assistance animals. In 
public housing the PHA evaluates a request for a service animal under the ADA and Fair Housing Act, 
PHAs should also refer to Department of Justice (DOJ) Joint Statement on Reasonable Accommodations 
under the Fair Housing Act.  
 
Significant Amendment/Modification 
See Exhibit A  
 
(c)  The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review.  
 
Included as Exhibit B is the Deconcentration Policy (ACOP 3/1/17), there are no changes.  

 
B.2 

 
 

 
New Activities.  
 
(a)  Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?  
 
 Y    N    

    Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.   
    Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.   
    Demolition and/or Disposition.   
    Designated Housing for Elderly and/or Disabled Families.   
    Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance. 
    Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD.    
    Occupancy by Over-Income Families.   
    Occupancy by Police Officers.   
    Non-Smoking Policies.   
    Project-Based Vouchers.  
    Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization.  
    Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).  

 
 
(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities.  For new demolition activities, describe 
any public housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition 
and/or disposition approval under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using 
Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the projected number of project based units and general locations, and describe how 
project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan. 
     
Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD 
Although GHURA is not actively pursuing the conversion of its’ Public Housing stock to the HUD Rental 
Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program, GHURA is continuing the review of this program to determine 
its applicability and benefit to the island’s inventory of Public Housing.  
 
Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization 
GHURA continues to include Unit Modernization in the Annual Statement and Evaluation Report 
(50075.1).  GHURA requests HUD approval for the modernization of units that are in need of major 
renovation work, Capital Fund Program funds are used to address these vacant units under modernization.  
Units identified for modernization require the unit to become or remain vacant to accomplish the 
improvements necessary, modernization may require up to eight months for completion. GHURA finds that 
not only does the age of the unit play a huge factor in the need for modernization and upgrade, but the 
deterioration of the sewer waste and water lines, and the antiquated electrical system are also the cause for 
the need for modernization.  Some units are around 50 years old, the sewer lines originally installed were 
galvanized pipes that have since and continue to severely corrode and the electrical systems are obsolete, 
parts are no longer being sold to perform the necessary maintenance of the system.  

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 9 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 5 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
Other Capital Grant Programs 
GHURA will continue to consider the possibility and feasibility of applying for the Capital Fund Financing 
Program (CFFP). GHURA public housing units were constructed between 30 and 50 years ago. With 
Guam’s harsh weather and the age of the units most of the units are in need of renovation/modernization.  
With the limited capital funds and the projected renovations to the public housing units and sites needed to 
provide decent, safe, sanitary homes for our residents other funding opportunities need to be researched. 
 
Lead Based Paint.  A re-testing for the presence of Lead-Based Paint (LBP) was completed in November 
2018 on 145 Public Housing units at AMPs 1 (Agana Heights, Mongmong and Sinajana), 2 (Yona), & 4 
(Toto).  Out of the 145 units a total of 67 units tested positive for lead.  GHURA identified funding under 
the Capital Fund Program (CFP) to address the abatement of the units affected.  If a unit that has tested 
positive becomes vacant and needs modernization, LBP abatement may be included in the scope of work. 
The contractor will be required to provide a certification by a LBP certified consultant of the abatement and 
subsequent negative testing. As the Architectural/Engineer Division works towards obtaining a contract for 
abatement of all positive units, GHURA continues to provide the tenants of the affected unit’s notices of 
the presence of LBP at occupancy. A report of any individuals tested positive for lead poisoning is 
provided to HUD. 
 
Use of Operating Reserves. GHURA is looking into the possibility of using operating reserves to address 
project-specific activities in order to maintain the efficient management operations of public housing units.  
Projects that are being considered are: 

 Install overhead lighting in elderly unit bedrooms as the unit becomes vacant; 
 Construction of an open-air canopy above existing basketball courts and/or playground facilities 

located on the AMP sites;  
 Removal and installation of new or repair of existing fencing at the AMPs’ site fence line and 

offices; 
 Installation of bollards to prevent unauthorized parking; 
 Installation of lighting at fence line for security purposes;  
 Installation of boundary signage where there are no fences, to deter residents from trespassing on 

private properties that border PHA sites. 
 Purchase and installation of security cameras with security monitoring services; 
 Pest control/termite treatment in units; 
 Large tree removal and/or large branches that compromise the integrity of the unit or places the 

units nearby at risk for falling debris during storms; 
 Support of resident programs; 
 Other project-specific activities include, but are not limited to, improving curb appeal 

(maintenance costs, non-routine or capital expenses). 
 
Wait List.  
AMP 1 (Agana Heights, Mongmong, Sinajana, Asan) wait list has been closed as of  
September 28, 2018. 
AMP 2 (Yona, Talofofo, Inarajan) wait list closed as of December 31, 2020.   
AMP 3 (Agat, Merizo, Umatac) wait list closed April 30, 2021.  
AMP 4 (Toto, Dededo) wait list opened beginning May 1, 2021 and will close May 31, 2021.  Wait list is 
only open for 3-, 4- & 5-bedroom units.   
 
Section 8 wait list was opened July 10, 2020 and closed July 14, 2020. With the number of pre-applications 
selected randomly through an electronic lottery system it is anticipated the waitlist will remain closed until 
July 2022 or when the list is exhausted (whichever comes first).   Section 8 Project-Based Rental Housing 
Program vouchers for elderly families have been exhausted as of February 2021 the waitlist reopened from 
March 1 to 31, 2021.  Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Program (VASH), Mainstream, Non-Elderly 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 10 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 6 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

Disabled (NED) and Family Unification Program (FUP) waitlist is open and will remain open indefinitely 
to establish a list.   
 
Guma Trankilidat, a Multifamily Housing Program for the elderly, waitlist was closed February 7, 2020 
and remains closed at this time. 
 

 
B.3 

 
Civil Rights Certification.   
 
Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations, must be submitted by the PHA 
as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. 
 

 
B.4 

 
Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit.   
 
(a) Were there any findings in the most recent FY Audit?   
 
Y    N    

     
 

(b) If yes, please describe:  
 

The Findings identified in the single audit for Year Ended September 30, 2019 are as follows: 
1. Finding No. 2019-001 (General Ledger Reconciliations, Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 

Awards and Timely Issuance of External Financial Statements) 
 Cause: Absence of sufficient numbers of accounting personnel to meet timely preparation and 

issuance of external financial statements and external audits. 
2. Finding No. 2019-002 (HOME Investment Partnership Program: Program Income) 

 Cause: GHURA did not enforce compliance with applicable program income requirements. 
3. Finding No. 2019-003 (Continuum of Care: Special Tests and Provisions – Reasonable Rental 

Rates) 
 Cause: GHURA did not establish and implement internal controls over compliance with 

applicable special tests and provisions for reasonable rental rates. 
4. Finding No. 2019-004 (Public and Indian Housing (GQ001000003): Eligibility) 

 Cause: GHURA did not effectively perform quality control reviews over compliance with 
applicable eligibility requirements. 

5. Finding No. 2019-005 (Housing Voucher Cluster:  Reporting) 
 Cause: GHURA did not enforce compliance with applicable reporting requirements. 

6. Finding No. 2019-006 (Public Housing Capital Fund: Procurement and Suspension and 
Debarment) 
 Cause: GHURA did not enforce compliance with applicable procurement requirements. It 

appears GHURA used the construction cost per unit, instead of the overall construction contract 
cost, as the basis for applying small purchase procedures. 
 

GHURA has completed its Corrective Action Plan to resolve all Findings listed above.  Full FY2019 Audit 
and additional information regarding the FY2019 Audit may be reviewed in the Office of Public 
Accountability’s web site at www.opaguam.org. 

   
Progress Report.  
 
Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan. 
 
Meeting the Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs 
Project-based Elderly Program 
Guam has 112 Project-based Elderly Program vouchers which are 95% leased up. The Section 8 Project-
based Voucher Program is rental housing assistance program for elderly families. Unlike the Section 8 
tenant-based program, the Project-based subsidy is attached to specific units.  The assistance does not move 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 11 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 7 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

with the family.  In Guam the Project-based Program subsidizes 112 rental units at the Summer Town 
Estates in Dededo.   
 
HUD-Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Program (VASH)    
Guam currently receives a total of 66 VASH vouchers with 42 leased up.  Guam will continue to apply for 
additional funding to help more of our homeless veterans and their families afford decent, safe, and sanitary 
housing. 
 
Mainstream  
Guam was awarded 11 Mainstream Housing Program vouchers in 2018 and additional 4 in August 2020; 
14 vouchers are leased up.  These vouchers assist non-elderly persons between the ages of 18-61 with 
disabilities who are transitioning out of institutional or other segregated settings; at serious risk of 
institutionalization; homeless; or at risk of becoming homeless. 
   
Non-Elderly Disabled (NED) 
Guam currently has 175 NED vouchers with 154 leased. The NED vouchers assist very low-income non-
elderly disabled families and individuals with permanent housing.  The recipients of NED vouchers are 
non-elderly head of household, co-head or spouse that is disabled.  
 
Family Unification Program (FUP) 
FUP vouchers are for families for whom the lack of adequate housing is a primary factor in the imminent 
placement of the family’s child, or children, in out-of-home care; of the delay in discharge of child, or 
children, to the family from out-of-home care. This program also includes an 18-month Voucher for youth 
at least 18 years old and not more than 21 years old who left foster care at age 16 or older and who do not 
have adequate housing.  The FUP program is available only to families who are referred by Department of 
Health and Social Services (DPHSS), Division of Public Welfare (DPW), and Bureau of Social Services 
Administration (BOSSA). Guam has 130 FUP vouchers, currently 118 are leased up. 
 
A big contributing factor to the delay of leasing vouchers is due to COVID-19 restrictions.  Due to COVID-
19 there was a Government shutdown in March to May 2020 and again August to September 2020.  
Although the shutdown has been lifted, Guam is still under a restrictive order which has caused a delay in 
obtaining necessary documents from outside agencies, limited access to utility companies, impeded the 
ability of families to actively search for a unit, and caused landlords the inability and/or refusal to show 
units due to COVID-19. 
 
Multi-family Program 
Guam continues to operate Guma Trankilidat, a project-based rental assistance program that has a total of 
49 units available for the elderly and adults with disabilities.  This program is limited to very-low income 
individuals whose head of household, spouse, or sole member is elderly or persons with a disability.  
Additionally, of the 750 Public Housing units, 82 are for the elderly.  
 
Increasing Availability of Affordable Housing (Other Programs) 
Guam continues to meet the priorities set forth in the 5-Year Consolidated Plan to increase the availability 
of affordable housing. As of 2021, Guam’s participation in the Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) 
program has thus far completed 1,170 affordable LIHTC rental units. An additional 132 rental units for 
LMI families are anticipated to be placed in service, Ironwood Villa Del Mar Phase II with 68 units, and 
Summer Town Estates IV with 64 units.   
  
Guam continues to support affordable housing through the rehabilitation of structures that are converted as 
affordable housing; through the construction, acquisition, and rehabilitation of housing for sale as 
affordable housing; and through the LIHTC program. Guam continues to provide decent, safe, and 
affordable housing.  This reporting period, Guam has completed the renovation of a 14 unit apartment 
complex for an affordable rental program to be operated by a local non-profit organization.  A total of 3 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 12 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 8 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

families were assisted under the Renewal Affordable Homes Program on a lease with option to purchase, 
with one closing during this period.  
 
Section 108 
The Government of Guam has applied for a Loan Guarantee under Section 108 of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974. The Section 108 program is a financing tool that allows 
communities and states to expand the size of their CDBG programs. It allows communities to transform a 
small portion of their CDBG funds into federally guaranteed loans large enough to pursue physical and 
economic revitalization projects that can renew entire neighborhoods. Additionally, the program is intended 
to support projects which principally benefit Low to Moderate Income (LMI) people in Guam.  
 
The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) working on behalf of the Government of 
Guam is the Designated Public Agency (DPA). The DPA simultaneously acts as borrower of the 108 loan 
funds from HUD and lender of 108 loan funds, in this case lending to an organization (the ‘third party 
borrower’) proposing an activity that will fulfill a need within our community and that will serve an eligible 
low to moderate income population. For this first Section 108 Loan, Guam will lend funds to construct of a 
public facility, the iLearn Academy Charter School (IACS) project. Project is anticipated to begin 
construction in 2021. 
 
Housing Study 
To better understand the local housing market, GHURA hired a Consultant to conduct a Housing Study and 
Needs Assessment for the island of Guam.  The task of the Consultant was to identify existing and future 
housing stock with the community; assess the existing housing conditions; identify the demographic and 
market demands (present and future); and identify critical housing gaps and issues.  
 
The Consultant completed their assessment in January 2020.  The information analyzed produced “a 
description of current housing conditions in Guam (population, economic, housing policy, permitting 
procedures), and housing issues including homelessness, housing for the elderly, housing for disabled 
persons, and housing production; a housing demand analysis, and a comprehensive review of issues facing 
housing advocates and developers in 2019.” The full report can be found on GHURA’s website at 
www.ghura.org. 
 
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing (AI) 
GHURA contracted SMS Research & Marketing Services, Inc. (SMS) to conduct an Analysis of 
Impediments to Fair Housing (AI) for the island of Guam which was completed April 2020.  The AI is an 
assessment of laws, ordinances, statues, and administrative policies as well as local conditions that affect 
the location, availability, and accessibility of housing.  The development of this AI is part of the 
consolidated planning process required for all entitlement communities, including Guam, that receive 
housing and community development funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development.  The AI is also a tool that is used to address community needs and assist with the 
determination of project/activity location, availability and accessibility for housing and 
community development purposes. SMS drafted an assessment that specifically addresses Guam’s 
barriers and impediments to fair housing choice, and provided strategies and plans to eliminate or mitigate 
those barriers.  The full report can be found on GHURA’s website at www.ghura.org. 
 
Occupancy Levels (HCV/S8, PH, Guma’ Trankilidat) 
The following tables are intended to provide a snapshot of GHURA’s available units under the HCV, PH 
and Guma’ Trankilidat programs by occupancy level and racial analysis and wait list status as of April 30, 
2021:  
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 13 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 9 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 14 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 10 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 15 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 11 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 16 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 12 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 17 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 13 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 18 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 14 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014)  
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 19 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 15 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014)  
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 20 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 16 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

Improve Community Quality of Life and Economic Vitality 
REAC inspections was conducted in September 2019 on AMPs 1, 2, 3 and 4.  The overall PHAS  
Score is 80, designation status is Standard Performer.  HUD Notice PIH 2020-05, issued on April 10, 2020, 
waived physical inspections of Public Housing properties under the Public Housing Assessment System 
(PHAS) until further notice and further waived PHAS scores for PHA’s with Fiscal years ending through 
12/31/2020.   
 
On April 23, 2021, HUD announced that it will resume Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) inspections 
on June 1, 2021 for PHAs and Multifamily Property Owners/Agents. The REAC will notify PHAs of all 
high priority properties that it plans to inspect between June 1 and the end of the calendar year. Guam has 
not received notification of a REAC inspection for any of the PH properties at this time.  In the meantime, 
all AMPs are conducting UPCS/PM inspections at the exterior of the units. In addition, the GHURA 
Property Site Managers and maintenance personnel are scheduled for a training on UPCS inspection and 
Project Based Management from May 17-27, 2021.  
 
Safety  
All four AMP sites continue to work closely with each of its village mayoral offices to actively engage its 
tenants in the participation of the Neighborhood Watch Program (NWP) to deter crime in the villages but 
also for recruitment and community involvement.  Overall, the NWP has led law enforcement to 
identification and arrests of individuals committing petty thefts, burglary, assault and other more serious 
crimes.  
 
Aside from the NWP, the Mayors provide other support services in terms of removal of abandoned vehicles 
that pose health and safety concerns at or around the sites funded through the Recycling and Revolving 
fund appropriated to them every year based on the size of their village.  The Mayor’s office also provides 
assistance in removing stray dogs that become a public nuisance at the sites and throughout the island. 
 
COVID-19 Response 
Safety 
Pandemic Conditions of Readiness 1 (PCOR1) 
On March 14, 2020, the Governor of Guam signed Executive Order 2020-04 Relative to responding to 
COVID-19.  EO 2020-04 ordered the closure of non-essential Government of Guam offices through March 
30, 2020, and was later extended.  GHURA executive management immediately put into place limited 
procedures critical to maintaining the operations of the Housing Authority, i.e., landlord payments for S8, 
Utility Reimbursements, and payroll.  For Public Housing, the critical functions were limited to responding 
only to resident Emergency Health and Safety life threatening issues (EHS-LT). 
 
(PCOR2) 
For plans to eventually resume normal operations, GHURA’s executive management implemented --
GHURA’s Action Plan for Resuming Critical Functions In Response to COVID-19.  The Plan outlines the 
procedures each division and employee must follow to keep with social distancing guidelines and other 
preventive measures to stop the spread of COVID-19.  On May 11, 2020, all four Public Housing AMPs 
issued notice to all its residents informing them of the newly implemented safety procedures.  In 
anticipation of reopening offices and also as a precaution, the GHURA offices were retrofitted with plexi 
glass in areas where staff must engage in face to face contact with an individual.  Signs are posted in 
conspicuous areas notifying the public of the strict sanitation protocols, and a no mask, no entry policy has 
been implemented.  Notice of these changes were provided to the public in a press release.  
 
On January 14, 2021, the Governor of Guam, Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, through Executive Order No. 2021-
03, extended the Public Health Emergency Declaration for Guam under PCOR 2 during which most activities 
are permitted to operate under moderate restrictions. GHURA remains under staggered schedules due to the 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 21 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 17 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

limited occupancy requirements.  Although the main office and the AMP sites remain closed for walk-ins, 
appointments may be scheduled with mandatory protocols in place as outlined in GHURA’s SOP provided 
to the Department of Public Health and Social Services (DPHSS). 
 
(PCOR3) 
Governor Lou Leon Guerrero signed Executive Order No. 2021-04 relative to Declaring Pandemic Condition 
of Readiness 3 (PCOR 3) effective Monday February 22, 2021.  Most activities were permitted to operate 
with moderate restrictions and DPHSS guidance.   This EO also updated the moratorium status on both 
EO Nos. 2020-07 and 2020-14. The significant changes that became effective March 1, 2021, were 
lifting the moratorium on (1) foreclosure and eviction proceedings as it pertains to commercial 
property and (2) eviction proceedings as it pertains to residential property for reasons unrelated to 
the failure to pay rent. 
 
Promote Self-sufficiency and Asset Development of Families and Individuals 
Meeting Family Self Sufficiency Goals 
 
In line with the Governor’s Executive Order (2020-04) calling for the closure of non-essential offices in 
response to the global COVID-19 pandemic, along with GHURA’s executive management procedures and 
guidelines to maintain essential operations, Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program Coordinators executed 
novel approaches for continuity of services to ensure that FSS families were still able to avail of the critical 
services they required.  In line with social distancing guidelines, FSS Program Coordinators implemented an 
aggressive email and telephone campaign to maintain contact and provide essential information to program 
participants.  As the program shifted from face-to-face appointments to remote service delivery, coordinators 
implemented virtual one-to-ones, processed virtual enrollments, and instituted pick-up/drop-off procedures.  
A needs assessment survey was distributed, which aided in identifying family needs, facilitated dialog with 
households by way of phone, email and/or virtual means, and provided critical information regarding 
distribution of food commodities, cleaning supplies, personal hygiene items, etc. 
 
In spite of challenges faced as a result of COVID-19, FSS Program Coordinators supported a total of 132 
program participants, and their families; 105 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program participants, and 27 
from the Public Housing Program. 
 
FSS Program Coordinators worked diligently to ensure that FSS families maintained their motivation to 
succeed, and focused on supporting them by providing access to resources which ensured their immediate 
health and financial needs continue to be met, as well as ensuring continued progress toward their final goals.  
Information on Housing and Urban Development COVID-19 statutory and regulatory waivers, best practices 
for virtual service delivery and other resources to assist families impacted by the pandemic were distributed.  
Other resources disseminated to FSS families to assist with the financial and health impacts of the pandemic 
included: 

 COVID-19 prevention, test sites (and subsequent immunization clinics); 
 Food commodities, cleaning supplies & Personal Protective Equipment (PPE); 
 Unemployment assistance; 
 Free or discounted computers, cell phones, internet services, and etc. 

 
Families were provided tools for managing their finances through the pandemic, encouraged continued 
savings, consistent paying down of debt, and provided ideas on how to responsibly utilize their Public 
Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as some experienced a large and sudden drop in income.  A guide to 
dealing with decreased income was provided electronically, which was intended to aid them through these 
extraordinary times.  The guide provided a monthly cash flow worksheet, possibilities of what may happen 
when bills aren’t paid, and proactive steps they could take to work out payment plans with creditors.  The 
guide included sample letters for creditors to negotiate adjusted payment plans intended to avoid bigger issues 
in the future. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 22 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 18 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
Finally, in conjunction with partners at the Guam Community College (GCC) Adult Education Program, 
families were encouraged to take advantage of online learning, and eventually as we enter into PCOR2, to 
be able to attend socially distanced, limited number on-site construction bootcamps which provided for job 
placement after successful completion. 
 
Moving forward, FSS Program Coordinators continue to seek out means to educate, improve financial 
literacy, expand homeownership options, and work toward Housing Counseling Certification.  We remain 
steadfast in seeking out effective, alternative training programs, workshops and seminars, as well as 
additional novel resources within the community which service to enhance and nurture the FSS program.  
 
Section 3  
GHURA’s Staff continues to educate the contractors on the Section 3 regulations and to mandate the 
compliance of these regulations with each construction contract.  A/E continues to work with Section 3 
residents as well, to link them with contractors for employment. As of July 2020 construction contractors 
were able to hire 1 Section 3 residents as Laborers for part time work.  The construction contracts are for 
a short duration and can only provide for part time work. Most residents want full time work. The 
agency continues to work with the contractors to hire residents and to train them to be skilled 
laborers.  GHURA continues to follow up on the possibility of creating a Youth build program for 
the island of Guam. 

 
GHURA’s FSS coordinators conduct outreach clinics and contact its Public Housing residents directly to 
encourage them to become more involved in the Section 3 program.  FSS coordinators assist the A/E 
Division by compiling a list of eligible individuals and obtain resumes that will later assist the A/E staff in 
selecting participants who may be offered employment whether it be construction, administrative, or 
clerical work. 
 
Deconcentration of Poverty and Income-Mixing 
GHURA’s admission policy is designed to provide for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing by 
bringing higher income residents into lower income projects and lower income residents into higher income 
projects. Nothing in the deconcentration policy relieves GHURA of the obligation to meet the income-
targeting requirement. Gross annual income is used for income limits at admission and for income-mixing 
purposes.  
  
Deconcentration and Income-Mixing Goals - To the extent this deconcentration policy is applicable to the 
public housing units at all four AMP Site Developments, GHURA acknowledges that its public housing 
developments are mixed-income developments that include policies intended to promote income mixing in 
public housing and increase incomes of public housing residents. If the incomes of the Public Housing 
Residents fall outside the Established Income Range (EIR), GHURA will provide an explanation in its 
Annual Plan. GHURA’s deconcentration and income-mixing goal, in conjunction with the requirement to 
target at least 40 percent of new admissions to public housing in each fiscal year to "extremely low-income 
families", will be to admit families above GHURA’s EIR to communities below the EIR and vice versa. 
 
Deconcentration of Poverty and Income-Mixing - The average income at all AMP sites are below the 
established income range (EIR); and there are no concentrated poverty areas. The average and adjusted 
income of families residing in all covered developments as of September 30, 2020 are provided below:  
    

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 23 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 19 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 
Housing Counseling 
GHURA became a full-fledged HUD approved housing counseling agency on 6/19/2020. The Housing 
Counseling program aims to assist clients in the Home Investment Partnerships Grant program, the Family 
Self Sufficiency program, and residents of Section 8 and public housing. The program covers a myriad of 
counseling topics, including Pre-Purchase, Post-Purchase counseling; budgeting; homeownership and 
tenancy; fair housing; avoidance of mortgage default and eviction and basic rental education.  The service 
is free of charge. 
  
GHURA has aided approximately 31 clients in housing counseling services over the last 24 months.  With 
both the one-to-one counseling and education pieces for housing clients, the agency anticipates an 
increased volume of clients. With the anticipated increase and long term strategic planning, GHURA seeks 
to certify three additional personnel to become housing counseling certified (both for homeownership and 
renting) by the end of 2021.  Expansion of services will also include online and web based seminars to 
ensure accessibility to clients in need or interested in progressing toward self-suitability.   
 
Outreach Program 
GHURA continues to partner with several agencies and non-profit organizations to bring outreach and 
education to families residing in Public Housing.  As a result of COVID-19, many of the programs have 
either halted or altered their programs due to the on-going pandemic and the local restrictions.  Despite the 
setback, programs are slowly utilizing other media platforms to connect with families through zoom meeting 
or google meets.  As island wide vaccination efforts continue and Guam’s COVID-19 numbers continue to 
remain low, it is hoped that provide goals and objectives will resume.   
 
 The Department of Education’s Early Intervention System (GEIS) and Early Childhood Special 

Education Programs, the Department of Public Health and Social Services’ Karinu, the Mayor’s Council 
of Guam, and the University of Guam Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities Education, 
Research and Services (CEDDERS), brings programs such as Learn the Signs, Act Early Project, and 
Village Play Time to the community and the sites.  Village Play time is an innovative travelling playgroup 
and a new initiative to support children birth to five years of age and their parents to actively engage in 
learning opportunities to enrich their child’s overall development. Village play and other early childhood 
programs will continue throughout the year for all the sites.   

 
 Mañe’lu (formerly Big Brother Big Sisters of Guam) is a local non-profit organization whose mission is 

to provide education and empowerment to children and families through mentoring.   Mañe’lu has been 
providing outreach activities to include work force development, sports and recreational activities such 
as hikes and visits to various program partners.  Some highlights this year include “Art in the Ville” with 
three components including cultural dance taking place in Yona (AMP 2), Art in the Ville (street art) in 
Mongmong (AMP 1), and a “walking club” in Toto Gardens (AMP 4) and Pagachao (AMP 3).   

 
 Other local non-profit organizations like GALA Inc’s Youth Empowerment Program for youth ages 10-

19 years of age promotes health and wellness among youth, especially preventing substance abuse and 
suicide. Activities include lessons from the Storytelling for Empowerment Curriculum. There will be arts 
and crafts, physical fitness, dance, games and other life skills training.   

 
 Public Housing has formed partnerships with the Guam Community College (GCC), Adult Education 

Programs, a program which provides adult basic classes in preparation for GED/HiSET (High School 
Equivalency Exams); Adult high School Diploma classes, and English as a Second Language (ESL) 
classes.  

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 24 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 20 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 GHURA has partnered with the University of Guam Cooperative Extension and Outreach.  UOG 
provides outreach programs to the residents about eating smart and being active through its Expanded 
Food & Nutrition Program (EFNEP). EFNEP focuses on families with young children.  EFNEP 
Coordinators came directly to the sites to engage participation with families and showcase ways 
families can make healthier food choices for meal preparation.  Residents were also provided 
information on how to manage their funds for purchasing food items as well as how to choose the right 
physical activities for their families.   
 
Other UOG programs will conduct assessment needs of the families at the different sites to match 
available programs, some of which are described below:  

Agriculture and Natural Resources (Agricultural Economics, Container Gardening, Walk to Wellness), 
Consumer & Family Sciences (Community Nutrition Education Programs, Expanded Food and Nutrition 
Education Program, supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program- Education, Healthy Aging, etc.), 
4-H and Youth Development (Enrichment Programs, STEM Programs, etc.), 
Community Development (Workforce Development, Entrepreneur Training, Leadership Training, 
Financial Management Training, Asset Mapping, Needs Assessment Instruments and Data Collection) 
 
4-H Youth Development Programs being offered assist youth in acquiring knowledge, developing skills, 
and forming attitudes that will enable them to become self-directing, productive and contributing 
members of society. 
 

 AMP 4 has completed renovation of the old AMP 1 office and continues to plan to have programs geared 
towards classroom instruction in resident self-sufficiency programs, some of which are listed above.  All 
AMP sites continue to work closely with Manelu and other non-profit organizations to provide a range 
of programs geared for families from all public housing sites.  
 
AMP 4 Property Site Manager recently met with the Department of Youth Affairs (DYA) Director, Ms. 
Lani Brennan and her staff to discuss utilizing the old AMP 1 office for their youth group programs and 
incorporate this with the programs listed above.  The goal is for this facility to be community based and 
open to a variety of programs available in the community.  A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is 
anticipated shortly. 

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) 
The last updated revision to the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Admin. Policy was on September 27, 2018, 
and the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) on August 31, 2017. Both 
policies incorporated the latest VAWA update.  GHURA will continue to include any approved changes in 
the Admin Policy and ACOP, changes are reviewed by the public and approved by the Board of 
Commissioners prior to implementation.  
 
The revised 2020 ACOP is out for public comment review, approval is anticipated to be completed before 
July 2021.  Changes under VAWA include a preference for victims of domestic violence, dating violence, 
sexual assault, or stalking.   

Other 
Utility Allowance (UA).   The Utility Allowance study, through Notice PIH 2021-14 (HA), REV-3; page 
36 provides for the delay in updating the utility allowance schedule which ends on December 31, 2021.  
This was a part of the Waivers that GHURA adopted.   

 
Challenged Elements.   There have not been any Challenged Elements of the Annual PHA Plan 
brought to the Authority’s attention. The Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2021 PHA Annual Plan for 
the Public Housing and Section 8 Programs and the Capital Fund Program Five Year Action Plan 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 25 of 130



 

 
 

       Page 21 of 21                              form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014) 

 

2021-2025 was advertised for public comment for the period from March 19, 2021 through May 6, 
2021.  The Public Meeting was held on May 6, 2021. 

 
B.6 

 
Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.    
 
(a)  Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the PHA Plan?  
 
Y     N    

     
 

(c) If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative 
describing their analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations. 

 
See attached RAB Meeting Minutes (Exhibit C). 

 
B.7 Certification by State or Local Officials.  

Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be 
submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. 

 

 
B.8 

 
Troubled PHA.   
(a)  Does the PHA have any current Memorandum of Agreement, Performance Improvement Plan, or Recovery Plan in place? 
Y     N  N/A    

       
 
(b)  If yes, please describe: 

 
C.  

 
Statement of Capital Improvements.  Required for all PHAs completing this form that administer public housing 
and receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP).  

 
C.1 

Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2) and the 
date that it was approved by HUD. 
 
CFP Five Year Action Plan 2021-2025 
CFP Five Year Action Plan (Form HUD50075.2) report year 2021 – 2025 has been entered into EPIC on-
line data system and approved by HUD electronically in EPIC on 3/23/2021. 
 
CFP Five Year Action Plan 2020-2024 (Significant Amendment) 
The Drainage Correction project at the AMP4 Toto Site was identified in the CFP Five Year Action Plan 
2020-2024 and scheduled for year 2024. The projected cost estimate was $203,000.  The drainage issue 
has become a hazard to the Toto Public Housing community and to the surrounding private home 
owners. A heavy downpour of rain has caused the neighbors’ property to flood, it has also caused 
flooding at Toto Public Housing enticing the Public Housing kids to use the flooding as a water slide and 
play area. Due to safety concerns, we are proposing to address this project sooner and to increase the 
budgeted amount.  
 
The A/E Division had planned to address the drainage correction by constructing a percolation chamber. 
However, after further review it was determined the proposed project description would not meet the 
updated EPA requirements and that the existing ponding basin is too small to accommodate the Public 
Housing area.  The upgraded design and new scope of work increased the cost estimate substantially to 
$1.3M. The substantial increase has triggered a Significant Amendment/Modification process requirement 
in order to move forward with this project. The definition of a Significant Amendment/Modification is 
when “Any addition or change in the planned or actual use of federal funds for non-emergency work items 
exceeding 25% of the total grant (items not included in the current CFP Five-Year Action Plan)”.   
Although the funding will be split between two grants, GQ08P001501-20 and the GQ08P001501-21, the 
estimated cost of the project exceeds 25% of the GQ08P001501-20 grant.  The revised CFP Five Year 
Action Plan 2020-2024 has been entered into EPIC and can be found on GHURA’s web site at 
www.ghura.org. 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 26 of 130



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Capital Fund Program 
Five Year Action Plan 

(2021‐2025) 
HUD‐50075.2 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 27 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 I:
 S

um
m

ar
y

PH
A

 N
am

e 
:

L
oc

al
ity

 (C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

&
 S

ta
te

)
O

ri
gi

na
l 5

-Y
ea

r 
Pl

an
R

ev
is

ed
 5

-Y
ea

r 
Pl

an
 (R

ev
is

io
n 

N
o:

   
   

   
   

   
  )

G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

X

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

PH
A

 N
um

be
r:

G
Q

00
1

St
at

us
:

A
pp

ro
va

l D
at

e:
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d
03

/2
3/

20
21

H
O

, K
EV

IN

A
.

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r 

an
d 

N
am

e
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
4

Y
ea

r 
3

Y
ea

r 
2

Y
ea

r 
1

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E

$4
39

,8
20

.0
0

$4
44

,8
20

.0
0

$6
54

,8
20

.0
0

$4
19

,8
20

.0
0

$4
49

,8
20

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$5
41

,6
16

.0
0

$4
04

,0
00

.0
0

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

$7
89

,8
81

.0
0

$3
19

,0
00

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$3
66

,5
00

.0
0

$3
67

,0
00

.0
0

$5
35

,4
27

.0
0

$5
28

,2
50

.0
0

$6
42

,0
00

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

$5
55

,3
85

.0
0

$6
83

,7
04

.0
0

$3
30

,2
50

.0
0

$2
98

,8
20

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$9
86

,5
15

.0
0

$8
29

,2
46

.0
0

$4
60

,5
00

.0
0

$5
32

,2
50

.0
0

$8
90

,8
11

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 28 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
39

,8
20

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

ID
00

48
Pl

an
ni

ng
, m

an
ag

in
g,

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s
in

 su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

se
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
49

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

50
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
00

51
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
14

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

51
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 29 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$5
41

,6
16

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

54
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 7
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
rs

 a
nd

 d
oo

r
ja

m
b 

to
 a

lu
m

in
um

.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
So

ff
its

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

)

$1
35

,6
16

.0
0

ID
01

52
A

ba
te

/M
iti

ga
te

 L
ea

d-
B

as
ed

 P
ai

nt
 a

t A
M

P1
.

R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 N
ew

 S
ite

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
at

 A
M

P1
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ite
 U

til
iti

es
)

$3
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
77

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

 si
te

 li
gh

tin
g 

an
d 

up
gr

ad
e 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, n

ew
 li

gh
tin

g 
fix

tu
re

s
w

ill
 b

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 L

ED
, r

oo
f m

ou
nt

ed
 a

nd
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 m
et

al
 b

ra
ck

et
s.

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 ra

ce
w

ay
.

D
ra

in
ag

e/
Sw

al
e 

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

at
 A

M
P1

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k

(1
48

0)
-C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

La
nd

sc
ap

e,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

ag
e)

$1
10

,0
00

.0
0

ID
02

05
Ex

is
tin

g 
co

nc
re

te
 sw

al
e 

da
m

ag
ed

 1
00

± 
ft 

to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 d

is
po

se
d.

 P
ro

vi
de

ne
w

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sw
al

e,
 w

or
k 

to
 c

on
si

st
 o

f t
re

e 
re

m
ov

al
 w

ith
 5

ft 
ea

ch
 si

de
s

al
on

g 
sw

al
e.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sw

al
e 

w
he

re
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ea
rth

 sw
al

e
oc

cu
r. 

N
ew

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sw
al

e 
to

 c
on

si
st

 o
f a

 n
ew

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
he

ad
 w

al
l.

C
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 lo

w
 w

al
l 2

4"
 h

ig
h 

al
on

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
fe

nc
e 

lin
e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 30 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$3
66

,5
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

55
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
So

ff
its

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

)

$2
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
53

A
ba

te
/M

iti
ga

te
 L

ea
d-

B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 a
t A

M
P2

.

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$4
2,

50
0.

00
ID

02
04

K
itc

he
n 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 5
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P2

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ba

se
 c

ab
in

et
, w

al
l h

un
g,

 a
nd

co
un

te
r t

o 
be

 d
em

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

, n
ew

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

-k
in

d.
N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
si

nk
, c

er
am

ic
 ti

le
s, 

an
gl

e 
va

lv
es

 w
ith

 su
pp

ly
 h

os
es

,
an

d 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

ite
m

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 31 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

Es
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
Si

nk
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

Sh
ow

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

56
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 7
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$9
86

,5
15

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/8
2)

, T
ot

o 
(G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$4
18

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

57
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
1 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
 P

at
io

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Si
di

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

So
ff

its
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$5
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
54

A
ba

te
/M

iti
ga

te
 L

ea
d-

B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 a
t A

M
P4

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 32 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

D
ra

in
ag

e 
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
at

 A
M

P4
(N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-A
sp

ha
lt 

- C
on

cr
et

e 
- P

av
in

g,
N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e)

$5
63

,5
15

.0
0

ID
01

75
Pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

ha
m

be
r t

o 
al

le
vi

at
e 

flo
od

in
g 

w
ith

in
 P

ub
lic

H
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t p
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s. 
N

ew
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
ch

am
be

r
sh

al
l b

e 
be

lo
w

 g
ra

de
 5

 fe
et

 d
ee

p 
+ 

by
 4

0-
50

 fe
et

 +
 lo

ng
, c

on
st

ru
ct

 w
ith

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
co

nc
re

te
 w

al
ls

, f
oo

tin
gs

 a
nd

 su
sp

en
de

d 
sl

ab
 a

nd
 c

on
si

st
ed

 w
ith

 m
et

al
 g

ra
tin

gs
 fo

r
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 in

le
ts

.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,6
00

,4
51

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 33 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$5
55

,3
85

.0
0

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$8
6,

38
5.

00
ID

00
60

K
itc

he
n 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P3

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ba

se
 c

ab
in

et
, w

al
l h

un
g,

 a
nd

co
un

te
r t

o 
be

 d
em

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

, n
ew

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

-k
in

d.
N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
si

nk
, c

er
am

ic
 ti

le
s, 

an
gl

e 
va

lv
es

 w
ith

 su
pp

ly
 h

os
es

,
an

d 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

ite
m

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

69
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t A

ga
t (

G
99

 &
 G

82
), 

M
er

iz
o 

(G
82

 &
 8

3)
, U

m
at

ac
(G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

an
d 

C
au

lk
in

g)

$1
25

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

08
C

om
pl

et
el

y 
re

m
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ex

te
rio

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 2
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P3

.
Sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r a

nd
/o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n
do

or
 fa

br
ic

 to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

ite
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 A

M
P3

 E
ld

er
ly

(N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Li
gh

tin
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ite
 U

til
iti

es
)

$4
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
80

R
em

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

lig
ht

in
g,

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

 S
ite

 li
gh

tin
g 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, n

ew
lig

ht
in

g 
fix

tu
re

s w
ill

 b
e 

en
er

gy
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

 L
ED

, r
oo

f m
ou

nt
ed

 w
ith

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
m

et
al

 b
ra

ck
et

s.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 34 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
44

,8
20

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

ID
00

63
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
64

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

65
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y 
(d

ire
ct

 c
os

ts
)

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
00

66
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
15

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
47

Tr
ai

ni
ng

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 35 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$1
5,

00
0.

00
ID

01
48

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$4
04

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

67
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

ite
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 A

M
P1

(N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ite
 U

til
iti

es
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g)
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
38

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

 S
ite

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
up

gr
ad

e 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

, n
ew

 li
gh

tin
g 

fix
tu

re
s

w
ill

 b
e 

en
er

gy
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

 L
ED

, r
oo

f m
ou

nt
ed

 w
ith

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 m

et
al

 b
ra

ck
et

s.
W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 ra
ce

w
ay

.

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$3
67

,0
00

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 36 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-

$3
42

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

68
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

ite
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 A

M
P2

 E
ld

er
ly

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ite

 U
til

iti
es

)
$2

5,
00

0.
00

ID
01

79
R

em
ov

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
lig

ht
in

g,
 p

ro
vi

de
 n

ew
 S

ite
 li

gh
tin

g 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

, n
ew

lig
ht

in
g 

fix
tu

re
s w

ill
 b

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 L

ED
, r

oo
f m

ou
nt

ed
 w

ith
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

m
et

al
 b

ra
ck

et
s.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$8
29

,2
46

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/8
2)

, T
ot

o 
(G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$4
56

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

70
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
2 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 37 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 F
en

ci
ng

 a
t A

M
P4

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ci

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Si

gn
ag

e)

$2
43

,2
46

.0
0

ID
01

57
R

em
ov

e,
 d

is
po

se
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

rim
et

er
 fe

nc
e 

lin
e 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

t
A

M
P4

 D
ed

ed
o 

G
48

 a
nd

 G
82

. F
en

ce
 sh

al
l b

e 
6f

t. 
hi

gh
, 3

in
. d

ia
m

et
er

 li
ne

 p
os

t, 
1-

1/
2i

n 
di

am
et

er
 to

p 
ra

il 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 te

ns
io

n 
w

ire
 9

ga
. a

nd
 c

ha
in

-li
nk

m
es

h,
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
. W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
2 

- 4
ft.

 w
id

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 g

at
es

w
ith

 la
tc

h 
pr

ev
is

io
n 

(g
at

e 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
po

se
).

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 W
in

do
w

s w
ith

 E
ne

rg
y 

Ef
fic

ie
nt

 T
yp

e(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s)
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
78

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

24
 u

ni
ts

 w
in

do
w

s w
ith

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 ty
pe

.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

ite
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 A

M
P4

 E
ld

er
ly

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ite

 U
til

iti
es

)
$1

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

81
R

em
ov

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
lig

ht
in

g,
 p

ro
vi

de
 n

ew
 S

ite
 li

gh
tin

g 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

, n
ew

lig
ht

in
g 

fix
tu

re
s w

ill
 b

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 L

ED
, r

oo
f m

ou
nt

ed
 w

ith
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

m
et

al
 b

ra
ck

et
s.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,6
00

,4
51

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 38 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
49

,8
20

.0
0

R
el

oc
at

io
n(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-R
el

oc
at

io
n)

$2
0,

00
0.

00
ID

00
38

U
R

A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

ID
01

20
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
21

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

22
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
01

23
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 a
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
24

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 39 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
82

Tr
ai

ni
ng

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$8
90

,8
11

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t D

ed
ed

o 
(G

35
.G

48
/8

2)
, T

ot
o

(G
25

0)
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$1

25
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
72

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

25
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P4
. S

co
pe

of
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n
do

or
 fa

br
ic

 to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$4
50

,5
15

.0
0

ID
01

27
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
2 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

D
es

ig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 M
et

al
 F

ra
m

e 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 E
xi

st
in

g 
B

as
ke

tb
al

l C
ou

rt 
at

 A
M

P4
(N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(1

48
0)

-N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

em
ol

iti
on

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
an

op
ie

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

n,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Li

gh
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Pa

in
t a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-A

sp
ha

lt 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

-
Pa

vi
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ci

ng
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
,N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ite

 U
til

iti
es

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e)

$3
00

,2
96

.0
0

ID
01

35
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 S
te

el
 F

ra
m

e 
C

ov
er

ed
 S

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ba

sk
et

ba
ll

co
ur

t, 
ne

w
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

80
ft 

w
id

e 
x 

12
0f

t l
en

gt
h,

 ro
of

 ty
pe

 "
G

A
B

LE
" 

ve
rti

ca
l

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
28

ft.
 m

in
im

um
, e

nd
w

al
ls

 a
nd

 si
de

 w
al

ls
 lo

w
er

 h
al

f (
12

.5
ft)

 e
nc

lo
se

d
w

ith
 c

ha
in

lin
k 

fa
br

ic
. W

al
ls

 u
pp

er
 h

al
f a

ll 
ar

ou
nd

 e
nc

lo
se

d 
w

ith
 m

et
al

 w
al

l
pa

ne
ls

.  
 D

es
ig

n 
C

rit
er

ia
: I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
de

 (I
B

C
) 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
, W

in
d

V
el

oc
ity

 1
75

m
ph

, W
in

d 
Ex

po
su

re
 C

at
eg

or
y 

¿C
¿.

  S
ei

sm
ic

 fo
rc

es
-p

er
 IB

C
 2

00
9

ed
iti

on
.W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fe
nc

e,
 li

gh
t p

ol
e 

w
ith

 fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

ot
he

r w
or

k 
ite

m
s w

ith
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
lim

its
.  

N
ew

 w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

d
ex

te
rio

r t
yp

e 
lig

ht
in

gs
 (e

ne
rg

y 
sa

ve
r L

ED
 ty

pe
) m

ou
nt

ed
 to

 n
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fr

am
e,

ne
w

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 sy

st
em

, u
p-

gr
ad

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
m

ai
n 

pa
ne

l e
nc

lo
su

re
, g

at
es

 2
-1

0f
t. 

w
id

e

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 40 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

sl
id

in
g 

ga
te

 a
nd

 1
-5

ft.
 w

id
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 g
at

e 
w

ith
 lo

ck
 p

re
vi

si
on

, r
et

ro
fit

 e
xi

st
in

g
ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

pi
pe

 st
an

ds
, r

es
ur

fa
ce

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
co

ur
t, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
m

ar
ki

ng
s.

Se
pa

ra
te

 K
itc

he
n 

an
d 

La
un

dr
y 

D
ra

in
s a

t D
up

le
x 

an
d 

Fo
ur

pl
ex

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
Pa

in
tin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

)

$1
5,

00
0.

00
ID

01
84

A
t 1

0 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P4
, p

ro
vi

de
 n

ew
 su

rf
ac

e 
m

ou
nt

ed
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 d
ra

in
 fo

r l
au

nd
ry

,
ut

ili
ty

 a
nd

 k
itc

he
n 

si
nk

.  
Ex

is
tin

g 
w

as
te

 li
ne

 to
 re

m
ai

n 
an

d 
us

e 
fo

r v
en

t t
hr

u 
ro

of
(V

TR
), 

ne
w

 su
rf

ac
e 

m
ou

nt
ed

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 sh

al
l b

e 
2"

 P
V

C
 p

ip
e 

w
ith

 c
le

an
 o

ut
in

si
de

 b
as

e 
ca

bi
ne

t. 
C

on
ne

ct
 n

ew
 2

" 
di

a.
 W

as
te

 li
ne

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

4"
 m

ai
n,

 c
on

cr
et

e
en

ca
se

 jo
in

t c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

po
in

t. 
G

H
U

R
A

 si
te

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
pi

pe
 jo

in
t

co
nc

re
te

 p
la

ce
m

en
t.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$3
19

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

25
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Se
pa

ra
te

 K
itc

he
n 

an
d 

La
un

dr
y 

D
ra

in
s a

t D
up

le
x 

an
d 

Fo
ur

pl
ex

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
Pa

in
tin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

)

$1
5,

00
0.

00
ID

01
83

A
t 1

0 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P1
, p

ro
vi

de
 n

ew
 su

rf
ac

e 
m

ou
nt

ed
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 d
ra

in
 fo

r l
au

nd
ry

,
ut

ili
ty

 a
nd

 k
itc

he
n 

si
nk

.  
Ex

is
tin

g 
w

as
te

 li
ne

 to
 re

m
ai

n 
an

d 
us

e 
fo

r v
en

t t
hr

u 
ro

of
(V

TR
), 

ne
w

 su
rf

ac
e 

m
ou

nt
ed

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 sh

al
l b

e 
2"

 P
V

C
 p

ip
e 

w
ith

 c
le

an
 o

ut
in

si
de

 b
as

e 
ca

bi
ne

t. 
C

on
ne

ct
 n

ew
 2

" 
di

a.
 W

as
te

 li
ne

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

4"
 m

ai
n,

 c
on

cr
et

e
en

ca
se

 jo
in

t c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

po
in

t. 
G

H
U

R
A

 si
te

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
pi

pe
 jo

in
t

co
nc

re
te

 p
la

ce
m

en
t.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 41 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$6
42

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-

$3
42

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

26
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

D
es

ig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Sh

ad
e 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
&

 P
re

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 P

la
y 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
at

A
M

P2
(N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

an
op

ie
s,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Li

gh
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Pa

in
t a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Fe
nc

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

A
re

as
 - 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Si
gn

ag
e,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ite
 U

til
iti

es
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
to

rm

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

30
N

ew
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
C

on
cr

et
ed

 S
ha

de
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
al

l c
on

si
st

 o
f f

re
e 

st
an

di
ng

 c
ol

un
s

(6
-e

ac
h)

 a
t 1

2f
t. 

O
n 

ce
nt

er
, b

et
w

ee
n 

co
lu

m
ns

, c
on

si
st

 w
ith

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l p

re
ca

st
co

nc
re

te
 p

an
el

s, 
pa

ne
l e

nd
s w

ith
 b

ol
te

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 c
ol

um
ns

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 p

re
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 p
la

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

re
ad

y 
to

 b
e 

as
se

m
eb

le
d 

an
d 

an
ch

or
ed

 o
n

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 fo

un
da

tio
n.

 D
es

ig
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

su
ra

bl
e.

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$2
98

,8
20

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r

$2
98

,8
20

.0
0

ID
01

28
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r  

an
d 

do
or

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 42 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 -
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,6
00

,4
51

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 43 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$6
83

,7
04

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xi

st
in

g 
Fe

nc
in

g 
an

d/
or

 In
st

al
l N

ew
 F

en
ci

ng
 a

t P
er

im
et

er
 P

ro
pe

rty
Li

ne
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ig

na
ge

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ci

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

)

$1
75

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

43
R

em
ov

e 
or

 re
pl

ac
e 

da
m

ag
ed

 c
ha

in
 li

nk
 fa

br
ic

, r
ep

la
ce

 li
ne

 p
os

ts
 a

nd
 to

p 
ra

il 
as

re
qu

ire
d 

or
 in

st
al

l n
ew

 fe
nc

e.
  N

ew
 fe

nc
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

6f
t. 

H
ig

h,
 3

in
. D

ia
m

et
er

 li
ne

po
st

, 1
-1

/2
in

 d
ia

m
et

er
 to

p 
ra

il 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 te

ns
io

n 
w

ire
 9

ga
. A

nd
ch

ai
n-

lin
k 

m
es

h 
al

ig
ht

ed
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
. W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
2-

4f
t. 

w
id

e 
pe

rs
on

al
ga

te
s w

ith
 la

tc
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
(g

at
e 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ur

po
se

).

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

an
d 

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

71
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 7
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

do
or

 a
nd

 d
oo

r j
am

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 A
M

P3
 S

ite
 B

as
e 

O
ff

ic
e(

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
an

op
ie

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r
(1

48
0)

-D
oo

rs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Li
gh

tin
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Pa
in

t a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
B

ui
ld

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
B

at
hr

oo
m

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
Fi

ni
sh

es
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

on
 A

re
a 

Fl
oo

rin
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r
(1

48
0)

-C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
Pa

in
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
D

oo
rs

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Se
cu

rit
y,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
St

or
ag

e 
A

re
a)

$2
42

,7
04

.0
0

ID
01

76
Ex

pa
nd

 A
M

P3
 S

ite
 B

as
e 

O
ff

ic
e

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$4
60

,5
00

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 44 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$4
2,

50
0.

00
ID

01
49

K
itc

he
n 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 5
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P4

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ba

se
 c

ab
in

et
, w

al
l h

un
g,

 a
nd

co
un

te
r t

o 
be

 d
em

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

, n
ew

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

-k
in

d.
N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
si

nk
, c

er
am

ic
 ti

le
s, 

an
gl

e 
va

lv
es

 w
ith

 su
pp

ly
 h

os
es

,
an

d 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

ite
m

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$4
18

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

72
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
1 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f, 
ba

lc
on

y 
ra

ili
ng

 a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

do
or

 a
nd

 d
oo

r j
am

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$6
54

,8
20

.0
0

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$1

5,
00

0.
00

ID
01

55
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
os

ts

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

ID
01

63
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 45 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
64

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

65
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
01

66
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
67

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

G
re

en
 P

hy
si

ca
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

Se
ct

io
n 

50
4 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

68
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 G

re
en

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
Se

ct
io

n 
50

4
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 E

ne
rg

y 
A

ud
it

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
$1

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

85
U

p-
gr

ad
e 

m
ai

nf
ra

m
e 

ha
rd

w
ar

e 
an

d 
so

ftw
ar

e

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

86
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 46 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
an

d 
Po

rc
he

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

Li
gh

tin
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-L

an
di

ng
s a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$2
66

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

69
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 7
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$5
35

,4
27

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

Sh
ow

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

)

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

70
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r j

am
b 

to
 a

lu
m

in
um

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 47 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t Y

on
a,

 T
al

of
of

o,
 In

ar
aj

an
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$1

25
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
74

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

25
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P2
. S

co
pe

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n 
do

or
 fa

br
ic

to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 W
in

do
w

s w
ith

 E
ne

rg
y 

Ef
fic

ie
nt

 T
yp

e(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s)
$1

06
,4

27
.0

0
ID

01
87

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

22
 u

ni
ts

 w
in

do
w

s w
ith

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 ty
pe

.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,6
00

,4
51

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 48 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$3
30

,2
50

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$2
6,

25
0.

00
ID

01
16

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ho
llo

w
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s a

t 1
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P3

  a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e

w
ith

 n
ew

 so
lid

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s, 
ne

w
 d

oo
rs

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 p

riv
ac

y 
lo

ck
se

t a
nd

hi
ng

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

in
te

rio
r d

oo
r j

am
b 

if 
fo

un
d 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

-k
in

d)
.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-

et
c,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

95
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

do
or

 a
nd

 d
oo

r j
am

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$7
89

,8
81

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$2
6,

25
0.

00
ID

01
29

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ho
llo

w
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s a

t 1
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P1

  a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e

w
ith

 n
ew

 so
lid

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s, 
ne

w
 d

oo
rs

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 p

riv
ac

y 
lo

ck
se

t a
nd

hi
ng

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

in
te

rio
r d

oo
r j

am
b 

if 
fo

un
d 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

-k
in

d)
.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 49 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r, 
Th

er
m

al
 &

 M
oi

st
ur

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

)

$1
01

,2
50

.0
0

ID
01

33
5 

U
ni

ts
 a

t A
M

P1
: E

xi
st

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 ro
of

 sl
ab

, t
ho

ro
ug

hl
y 

po
w

er
 w

as
h 

ro
of

su
rf

ac
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
re

as
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

ne
w

 c
oa

tin
g,

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
ls

 a
nd

 c
ra

ck
s t

o 
be

re
pa

ire
d,

 ro
of

 c
oa

t a
ll 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

 in
su

la
tio

n.
  N

ew
 in

su
la

tio
n 

w
or

k 
to

in
cl

ud
e 

m
et

al
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 fa

st
en

 to
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

of
 sl

ab
 1

/2
 in

 th
ic

k 
ce

m
en

t
bo

ar
d,

 se
al

 a
ll 

jo
in

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

ce
 n

ew
 p

ai
nt

 fi
ni

sh
. (

N
ot

e:
 O

th
er

 W
or

k 
C

at
eg

or
ie

s
re

fe
rs

 to
 w

or
k 

on
 c

ei
lin

g)
U

ni
t M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

at
 A

H
, M

on
g,

 S
in

 (2
50

) &
 A

sa
n 

(G
26

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

an
d 

Po
rc

he
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$3
04

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

93
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r

ja
m

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$4
2,

50
0.

00
ID

01
99

K
itc

he
n 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 5
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P1

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ba

se
 c

ab
in

et
, w

al
l h

un
g,

 a
nd

co
un

te
r t

o 
be

 d
em

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

, n
ew

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

-k
in

d.
N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
si

nk
, c

er
am

ic
 ti

le
s, 

an
gl

e 
va

lv
es

 w
ith

 su
pp

ly
 h

os
es

,
an

d 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

ite
m

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 W
in

do
w

s w
ith

 E
ne

rg
y 

Ef
fic

ie
nt

 T
yp

e(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s)
$9

5,
00

0.
00

ID
02

00
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
19

 u
ni

ts
 w

in
do

w
s w

ith
 e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 ty

pe
.

D
es

ig
n 

&
 N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 M
et

al
 F

ra
m

e 
w

ith
 n

ew
 B

as
ke

tb
al

l C
ou

rt(
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n-
N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(1
48

0)
-N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
em

ol
iti

on
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

an
op

ie
s,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Li
gh

tin
g,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Pa

in
t a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-A

sp
ha

lt 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

- P
av

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ci

ng
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

A
re

as
 - 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ite

 U
til

iti
es

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

ag
e)

$2
20

,8
81

.0
0

ID
02

03
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 B
as

ke
tb

al
l C

ou
rt 

w
ith

 n
ew

 S
te

el
 F

ra
m

e 
C

ov
er

ed
Sr

uc
tu

re
, n

ew
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

80
ft 

w
id

e 
x 

12
0f

t l
en

gt
h,

 ro
of

 ty
pe

 "
G

A
B

LE
"

ve
rti

ca
l c

le
ar

an
ce

 2
8f

t. 
m

in
im

um
, e

nd
w

al
ls

 a
nd

 si
de

 w
al

ls
 lo

w
er

 h
al

f (
12

.5
ft)

en
cl

os
ed

 w
ith

 c
ha

in
lin

k 
fa

br
ic

. W
al

ls
 u

pp
er

 h
al

f a
ll 

ar
ou

nd
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

w
ith

 m
et

al
w

al
l p

an
el

s. 
  D

es
ig

n 
C

rit
er

ia
: I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
de

 (I
B

C
) 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
,

W
in

d 
V

el
oc

ity
 1

75
m

ph
, W

in
d 

Ex
po

su
re

 C
at

eg
or

y 
¿C

¿.
  S

ei
sm

ic
 fo

rc
es

-p
er

 IB
C

20
09

 e
di

tio
n.

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

de
m

ol
iti

on
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
fe

nc
e,

 li
gh

t p
ol

e 
w

ith
 fi

xt
ur

es
an

d 
ot

he
r w

or
k 

ite
m

s w
ith

in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

lim
its

.  
N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d

ex
te

rio
r t

yp
e 

lig
ht

in
gs

 (e
ne

rg
y 

sa
ve

r L
ED

 ty
pe

) m
ou

nt
ed

 to
 n

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

fr
am

e,
ne

w
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 sy
st

em
, u

p-
gr

ad
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
ai

n 
pa

ne
l e

nc
lo

su
re

, g
at

es
 2

-1
0f

t. 
w

id
e

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 50 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

sl
id

in
g 

ga
te

 a
nd

 1
-5

ft.
 w

id
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 g
at

e 
w

ith
 lo

ck
 p

re
vi

si
on

.

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$5
28

,2
50

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$2
6,

25
0.

00
ID

01
58

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ho
llo

w
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s a

t 1
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P2

  a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e

w
ith

 n
ew

 so
lid

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s, 
ne

w
 d

oo
rs

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 p

riv
ac

y 
lo

ck
se

t a
nd

hi
ng

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

in
te

rio
r d

oo
r j

am
b 

if 
fo

un
d 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

-k
in

d)
.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$3
42

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

94
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

ex
te

rio
r d

oo
r a

nd
 d

oo
r j

am
b 

to
 a

lu
m

in
um

.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t A

H
, M

on
g,

 S
in

aj
 (G

25
0)

 &
 A

sa
n

(G
26

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
98

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

20
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P1
. S

co
pe

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n 
do

or
 fa

br
ic

to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 51 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xi

st
in

g 
Fe

nc
in

g 
an

d/
or

 In
st

al
l N

ew
 F

en
ci

ng
 a

t P
er

im
et

er
 P

ro
pe

rty
Li

ne
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

)

$6
0,

00
0.

00
ID

02
01

R
em

ov
e 

or
 re

pl
ac

e 
da

m
ag

ed
 c

ha
in

 li
nk

 fa
br

ic
, r

ep
la

ce
 li

ne
 p

os
ts

 a
nd

 to
p 

ra
il 

as
re

qu
ire

d 
or

 in
st

al
l n

ew
 fe

nc
e.

  N
ew

 fe
nc

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
6f

t. 
H

ig
h,

 3
in

. D
ia

m
et

er
 li

ne
po

st
, 1

-1
/2

in
 d

ia
m

et
er

 to
p 

ra
il 

an
d 

bo
tto

m
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 te
ns

io
n 

w
ire

 9
ga

. A
nd

ch
ai

n-
lin

k 
m

es
h 

al
ig

ht
ed

 w
ith

 p
ro

pe
rty

 li
ne

. W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

2-
4f

t. 
w

id
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ga
te

s w
ith

 la
tc

h 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

(g
at

e 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ur
po

se
).

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$5
32

,2
50

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$2
6,

25
0.

00
ID

01
73

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ho
llo

w
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s a

t 1
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P4

  a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e

w
ith

 n
ew

 so
lid

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s, 
ne

w
 d

oo
rs

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 p

riv
ac

y 
lo

ck
se

t a
nd

hi
ng

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

in
te

rio
r d

oo
r j

am
b 

if 
fo

un
d 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

-k
in

d)
.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$4
56

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

97
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f, 
ba

lc
on

y 
ra

ili
ng

 a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 R

el
oc

at
e 

w
at

er
 h

ea
te

r f
ro

m
 in

te
rio

r t
o 

ex
te

rio
r. 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e

do
or

 a
nd

 d
oo

r j
am

b 
to

 a
lu

m
in

um
.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 B

ol
la

rd
s(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ce

 P
ai

nt
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Si
gn

ag
e,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ce

 P
ai

nt
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Fe

nc
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ig

na
ge

)

$5
0,

00
0.

00
ID

02
02

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 B

ol
la

rd
s t

o 
pr

ev
en

t u
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
gr

ee
n 

ar
ea

.  
B

ol
la

rd
s

sh
al

l b
e 

6"
 d

ia
m

et
er

 G
al

va
ni

ze
d 

St
ee

l p
ip

e 
fil

le
d 

w
ith

 c
on

cr
et

e 
at

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y

1,
95

8 
sf

. S
pa

ce
d 

at
 e

ve
ry

 5
 fe

et
 (m

ax
) a

nd
 p

ai
nt

ed
 y

el
lo

w
.  

B
ol

la
rd

 sh
al

l b
e 

3 
fe

et
hi

gh
 m

in
im

um
 a

nd
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 fo
ot

in
g 

is
 3

" 
hi

gh
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ad

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 52 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
19

,8
20

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y,

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s)
$2

60
,0

44
.0

0
ID

01
88

Pl
an

ni
ng

, i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

su
pp

lie
s i

n 
su

pp
or

t
of

 th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
89

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

90
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
01

91
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
92

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,6
00

,4
51

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 53 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 54 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

39
,8

20
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 55 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 56 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$1
5,

00
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

44
,8

20
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 57 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

R
el

oc
at

io
n(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-R
el

oc
at

io
n)

$2
0,

00
0.

00

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 58 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

49
,8

20
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 59 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$1

5,
00

0.
00

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
60

,0
44

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 60 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

G
re

en
 P

hy
si

ca
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

Se
ct

io
n 

50
4 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
90

,0
00

.0
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
$1

0,
00

0.
00

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$6

54
,8

20
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 61 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
25

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y,

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s)
$2

60
,0

44
.0

0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

19
,8

20
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 62 of 130



     

 

 

 

Amendment to 
CFP Five Year 
Action Plan 
(2020‐2024) 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 63 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 I:
 S

um
m

ar
y

PH
A

 N
am

e 
:

L
oc

al
ity

 (C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

&
 S

ta
te

)
O

ri
gi

na
l 5

-Y
ea

r 
Pl

an
R

ev
is

ed
 5

-Y
ea

r 
Pl

an
 (R

ev
is

io
n 

N
o:

   
   

   
   

   
  )

G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

X

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

PH
A

 N
um

be
r:

G
Q

00
1

St
at

us
:

A
pp

ro
va

l D
at

e:
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d
03

/1
0/

20
21

SY
ST

EM

A
.

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r 

an
d 

N
am

e
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

t f
or

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
4

Y
ea

r 
3

Y
ea

r 
2

Y
ea

r 
1

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$4
68

,5
00

.0
0

$4
49

,6
16

.0
0

$4
56

,0
00

.0
0

$3
35

,2
96

.0
0

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$1
,2

27
,6

16
.0

0
$8

69
,0

00
.0

0
$5

70
,2

96
.0

0
$4

16
,2

50
.0

0
$5

33
,2

46
.0

0

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$4
21

,0
00

.0
0

$2
81

,0
00

.0
0

$6
18

,5
00

.0
0

$4
31

,0
00

.0
0

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E

$4
85

,2
63

.0
0

$5
15

,2
63

.0
0

$4
75

,2
63

.0
0

$6
40

,2
63

.0
0

$4
50

,2
63

.0
0

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$3
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

$2
84

,8
20

.0
0

$3
78

,7
04

.0
0

$9
86

,3
70

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 64 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$4
68

,5
00

.0
0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t A

ga
na

 H
ei

gh
ts

, M
on

gm
on

g,
 S

in
aj

an
a

(G
25

0)
, A

sa
n 

(G
26

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$1

50
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
71

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

30
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P1
. S

co
pe

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n 
do

or
 fa

br
ic

to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

39
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$1
27

,5
00

.0
0

ID
00

86
K

itc
he

n 
m

od
er

ni
ze

 o
f 1

5 
un

its
 a

t t
he

 A
M

P1
 si

te
.  

Ex
is

tin
g 

ba
se

 c
ab

in
et

, w
al

l
hu

ng
, a

nd
 c

ou
nt

er
 to

 b
e 

de
m

ol
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

, n
ew

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g
in

-k
in

d.
 N

ew
 w

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
si

nk
, c

er
am

ic
 ti

le
s, 

an
gl

e 
va

lv
es

 w
ith

 su
pp

ly
ho

se
s, 

an
d 

ot
he

r w
or

k 
ite

m
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

R
em

ov
al

 o
f C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ou

nt
er

, R
ep

la
ce

 w
ith

 U
til

ity
 S

in
k(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-
Po

rc
he

s-
R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
)

$1
7,

00
0.

00
ID

01
06

R
ep

la
ce

 a
t 2

0 
un

its
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ex
te

rio
r c

ou
nt

er
 w

ith
 u

tit
ity

 tu
b 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
, n

ew
 to

 la
yo

ut
 to

 m
at

ch
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
ki

nd
.  

N
ew

w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ut
ili

ty
 tu

b,
 a

ng
le

 v
al

ve
s w

ith
 su

pp
ly

 h
os

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 w
or

k 
ite

m
s

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 65 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$1
,2

27
,6

16
.0

0

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xi

st
in

g 
Fe

nc
in

g 
at

 A
M

P4
 P

er
im

et
er

 P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Li
gh

tin
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
)

$2
45

,6
16

.0
0

ID
01

05
Ex

is
tin

g 
pe

rim
et

er
 to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

, d
is

po
se

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
.  

 N
ew

 F
en

ce
sh

al
l b

e 
6f

t. 
hi

gh
 c

on
si

st
ed

 w
ith

 2
-la

ye
rs

 8
in

. t
hi

ck
 C

M
U

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
 lo

w
 w

al
l w

ith
fo

ot
in

g 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 (b
ot

to
m

 o
f f

en
ce

), 
3i

n.
 d

ia
m

et
er

 li
ne

 p
os

t, 
1-

1/
2i

n 
di

am
et

er
 to

p
ra

il 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 te

ns
io

n 
w

ire
 9

ga
. a

nd
 c

ha
in

-li
nk

 m
es

h,
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
. W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
3 

- 4
ft.

 w
id

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 g

at
es

 w
ith

 la
tc

h 
pr

ev
is

io
n

(g
at

e 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
po

se
).

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

cy
cl

ic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 -

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

42
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f, 
ba

lc
on

y 
ra

ili
ng

 a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

R
em

ov
al

 o
f C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ou

nt
er

, R
ep

la
ce

 w
ith

 U
til

ity
 S

in
k(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-
Po

rc
he

s-
R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
)

$1
7,

00
0.

00
ID

01
45

R
ep

la
ce

 a
t 2

0 
un

its
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ex
te

rio
r c

ou
nt

er
 w

ith
 u

tit
ity

 tu
b 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
, n

ew
 to

 la
yo

ut
 to

 m
at

ch
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
ki

nd
.  

N
ew

w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ut
ili

ty
 tu

b,
 a

ng
le

 v
al

ve
s w

ith
 su

pp
ly

 h
os

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 w
or

k 
ite

m
s

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

D
ra

in
ag

e 
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
at

 A
M

P4
(N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-A
sp

ha
lt 

- C
on

cr
et

e 
- P

av
in

g,
N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e)

$6
75

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

75
Pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

ha
m

be
r t

o 
al

le
vi

at
e 

flo
od

in
g 

w
ith

in
 P

ub
lic

H
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t p
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s. 
N

ew
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
ch

am
be

r
sh

al
l b

e 
be

lo
w

 g
ra

de
 5

 fe
et

 d
ee

p 
+ 

by
 4

0-
50

 fe
et

 +
 lo

ng
, c

on
st

ru
ct

 w
ith

 re
in

fo
rc

ed
co

nc
re

te
 w

al
ls

, f
oo

tin
gs

 a
nd

 su
sp

en
de

d 
sl

ab
 a

nd
 c

on
si

st
ed

 w
ith

 m
et

al
 g

ra
tin

gs
 fo

r
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 in

le
ts

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 66 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$4
21

,0
00

.0
0

R
en

ov
at

e 
U

ni
t f

or
 5

04
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-
et

c,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ar

po
rts

 -S
ur

fa
ce

G
ar

ag
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
an

d 
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r
Li

gh
tin

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

St
ai

rw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Pa
rk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Si

gn
ag

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

46
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 4
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P2

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

,
be

dr
oo

m
 a

nd
 li

vi
ng

 ro
om

, r
en

ov
at

io
n 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 5
04

 u
ni

t "
U

ni
fo

rm
 F

ed
er

al
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 (U
FA

S)
".

 W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

an
el

 u
pg

ra
de

, r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s a
nd

lig
ht

 fi
xt

ur
es

, r
e-

pi
pi

ng
 o

f w
at

er
 a

nd
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 o
r f

lu
sh

in
g 

of
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 a
t

ex
te

rio
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 sh
ut

-o
ff

 v
al

ve
 a

t w
at

er
 la

te
ra

l o
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 si
de

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
of

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
l, 

ex
po

se
d 

re
ba

rs
, c

ra
ck

s a
t r

oo
f a

nd
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

bu
ild

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
ha

nd
ic

ap
 p

ar
ki

ng
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 -

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

40
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 67 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

Ex
is

tin
g 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
s t

o 
be

 re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

 a
t A

M
P2

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-
Po

rc
he

s-
R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

)

$6
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
13

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ra
ili

ng
s a

t 1
2 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P2

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ra

ili
ng

 a
t a

ll 
ba

lc
on

ie
s

to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
.  

N
ew

 b
al

co
ny

 ra
ili

ng
s s

ha
ll 

co
ns

is
t w

ith
 1

-
1/

4i
n 

di
am

et
er

 p
ip

e 
(S

ch
ed

ul
e 

40
) t

op
 a

nd
 b

ot
to

m
 ra

il 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 a
nd

 3
/4

in
di

am
et

er
 in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 ra

il 
at

 4
in

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
.  

A
ll 

pi
pe

 jo
in

ts
 sh

al
l b

e 
fu

ll 
w

el
d 

al
l

ar
ou

nd
, c

le
an

, g
rin

d 
&

 sm
oo

th
 a

ll 
w

el
d 

su
rf

ac
es

, p
rim

er
 p

ai
nt

 a
ll 

ra
ili

ng
 su

rf
ac

es
an

d 
w

el
di

ng
 jo

in
ts

, f
in

al
 p

ai
nt

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d.

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
85

,2
63

.0
0

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$3
0,

00
0.

00
ID

00
31

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

ID
00

32
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
33

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

34
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
00

35
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 68 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$1

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

36
Pr

ov
id

e 
le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
on

 is
su

es
 p

er
ta

in
in

g 
to

 th
e 

C
FP

 p
ro

gr
am

,
su

ch
 a

s r
ev

ie
w

 fo
r p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

r w
or

k,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$3
5,

00
0.

00
ID

00
37

Tr
ai

ni
ng

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

44
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$3
50

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-P

lu
m

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Se

w
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

41
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 69 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

Ex
is

tin
g 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

 a
t G

H
U

R
A

 8
3(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
)

$6
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
12

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ra
ili

ng
s a

t 1
2 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P3

. E
xi

st
in

g 
ra

ili
ng

 a
t a

ll 
ba

lc
on

ie
s

to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
.  

N
ew

 b
al

co
ny

 ra
ili

ng
s s

ha
ll 

co
ns

is
t w

ith
 1

-
1/

4i
n 

di
am

et
er

 p
ip

e 
(S

ch
ed

ul
e 

40
) t

op
 a

nd
 b

ot
to

m
 ra

il 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 a
nd

 3
/4

in
di

am
et

er
 in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 ra

il 
at

 4
in

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
.  

A
ll 

pi
pe

 jo
in

ts
 sh

al
l b

e 
fu

ll 
w

el
d 

al
l

ar
ou

nd
, c

le
an

, g
rin

d 
&

 sm
oo

th
 a

ll 
w

el
d 

su
rf

ac
es

, p
rim

er
 p

ai
nt

 a
ll 

ra
ili

ng
 su

rf
ac

es
an

d 
w

el
di

ng
 jo

in
ts

, f
in

al
 p

ai
nt

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,9
52

,3
79

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 70 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$5
15

,2
63

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

ID
00

48
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
49

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

50
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
00

51
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t(M

an
ag

em
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t (
14

08
)-

Sy
st

em
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

$3
0,

00
0.

00
ID

00
58

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

Sy
st

em
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t) 

- U
p-

gr
ad

e 
m

ai
nf

ra
m

e
ha

rd
w

ar
e 

an
d 

so
ftw

ar
e.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
14

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 71 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
47

Tr
ai

ni
ng

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$5
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
48

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

5,
00

0.
00

ID
01

51
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$4
49

,6
16

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

54
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 72 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$1
40

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

29
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ho

llo
w

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s a
t 9

1 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P1
  a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e
w

ith
 n

ew
 so

lid
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s, 

ne
w

 d
oo

rs
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 p
riv

ac
y 

lo
ck

se
t a

nd
hi

ng
es

 (e
xi

st
in

g 
in

te
rio

r d
oo

r j
am

b 
if 

fo
un

d 
da

m
ag

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 in
-k

in
d)

.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
So

ff
its

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

)

$1
35

,6
16

.0
0

ID
01

52
A

ba
te

/M
iti

ga
te

 L
ea

d-
B

as
ed

 P
ai

nt
 a

t A
M

P1
.

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$2
81

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
)

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

55
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
So

ff
its

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

)

$2
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
53

A
ba

te
/M

iti
ga

te
 L

ea
d-

B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 a
t A

M
P2

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 73 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

Es
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
Si

nk
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

Sh
ow

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

56
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$8
69

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/8
2)

, T
ot

o 
(G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

57
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 74 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t D

ed
ed

o 
(G

35
.G

48
/8

2)
, T

ot
o

(G
25

0)
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$2

66
,5

00
.0

0
ID

00
72

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

53
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P4
. S

co
pe

of
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n
do

or
 fa

br
ic

 to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

le
ct

ric
al

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)

$1
27

,5
00

.0
0

ID
01

49
K

itc
he

n 
m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

of
 1

5 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P4
. E

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

 c
ab

in
et

, w
al

l h
un

g,
 a

nd
co

un
te

r t
o 

be
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
, n

ew
 to

 m
at

ch
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
-k

in
d.

N
ew

 w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

si
nk

, c
er

am
ic

 ti
le

s, 
an

gl
e 

va
lv

es
 w

ith
 su

pp
ly

 h
os

es
,

an
d 

ot
he

r w
or

k 
ite

m
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

R
en

ov
at

e 
U

ni
t f

or
 5

04
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-P

ar
ki

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ar

po
rts

 -S
ur

fa
ce

 G
ar

ag
e,

D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
 P

at
io

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

Es
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

St
ai

rw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
Si

nk
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s)

$1
80

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

50
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P4

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

,
be

dr
oo

m
 a

nd
 li

vi
ng

 ro
om

, r
en

ov
at

io
n 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 5
04

 u
ni

t "
U

ni
fo

rm
 F

ed
er

al
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 (U
FA

S)
".

 W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

an
el

 u
pg

ra
de

, r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s a
nd

lig
ht

 fi
xt

ur
es

, r
e-

pi
pi

ng
 o

f w
at

er
 a

nd
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 o
r f

lu
sh

in
g 

of
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 a
t

ex
te

rio
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 sh
ut

-o
ff

 v
al

ve
 a

t w
at

er
 la

te
ra

l o
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 si
de

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
of

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
l, 

ex
po

se
d 

re
ba

rs
, c

ra
ck

s a
t r

oo
f a

nd
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

bu
ild

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
ha

nd
ic

ap
 p

ar
ki

ng
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n.

Le
ad

 B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 R
em

ov
al

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
 P

at
io

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Si
di

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

So
ff

its
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$5
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
54

A
ba

te
/M

iti
ga

te
 L

ea
d-

B
as

ed
 P

ai
nt

 a
t A

M
P4

.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,4
04

,8
79

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 75 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$9
86

,3
70

.0
0

K
itc

he
n 

R
en

ov
at

io
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

$1
27

,5
00

.0
0

ID
00

60
K

itc
he

n 
m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

of
 1

5 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P3
. E

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

 c
ab

in
et

, w
al

l h
un

g,
 a

nd
co

un
te

r t
o 

be
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 n

ew
, n

ew
 to

 m
at

ch
 e

xi
st

in
g 

in
-k

in
d.

N
ew

 w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

si
nk

, c
er

am
ic

 ti
le

s, 
an

gl
e 

va
lv

es
 w

ith
 su

pp
ly

 h
os

es
,

an
d 

ot
he

r w
or

k 
ite

m
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

Es
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
Si

nk
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

Sh
ow

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

69
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t A

ga
t (

G
99

 &
 G

82
), 

M
er

iz
o 

(G
82

 &
 8

3)
, U

m
at

ac
(G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

an
d 

C
au

lk
in

g)

$2
80

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

08
C

om
pl

et
el

y 
re

m
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ex

te
rio

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 5
6 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P3

.
Sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r a

nd
/o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n
do

or
 fa

br
ic

 to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$1
68

,8
70

.0
0

ID
01

16
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ho

llo
w

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s a
t 9

7 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P3
  a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e
w

ith
 n

ew
 so

lid
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s, 

ne
w

 d
oo

rs
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 p
riv

ac
y 

lo
ck

se
t a

nd
hi

ng
es

 (e
xi

st
in

g 
in

te
rio

r d
oo

r j
am

b 
if 

fo
un

d 
da

m
ag

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 in
-k

in
d)

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 76 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
en

ov
at

e 
U

ni
t f

or
 5

04
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-
et

c,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ar

po
rts

 -S
ur

fa
ce

G
ar

ag
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
an

d 
Pa

tio
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r
Li

gh
tin

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

St
ai

rw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-P
lu

m
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Pa
rk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Si

gn
ag

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$1
20

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

56
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 4
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P3

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

,
be

dr
oo

m
 a

nd
 li

vi
ng

 ro
om

, r
en

ov
at

io
n 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 5
04

 u
ni

t "
U

ni
fo

rm
 F

ed
er

al
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 (U
FA

S)
".

 W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

an
el

 u
pg

ra
de

, r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s a
nd

lig
ht

 fi
xt

ur
es

, r
e-

pi
pi

ng
 o

f w
at

er
 a

nd
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 o
r f

lu
sh

in
g 

of
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 a
t

ex
te

rio
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 sh
ut

-o
ff

 v
al

ve
 a

t w
at

er
 la

te
ra

l o
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 si
de

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
of

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
l, 

ex
po

se
d 

re
ba

rs
, c

ra
ck

s a
t r

oo
f a

nd
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

bu
ild

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
ha

nd
ic

ap
 p

ar
ki

ng
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n.

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
50

,2
63

.0
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

ID
00

63
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

00
64

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

65
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y 
(d

ire
ct

 c
os

ts
)

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 77 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
00

66
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
15

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$5

0,
00

0.
00

ID
01

55
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
os

ts

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

67
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 78 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
Es

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

68
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$5
33

,2
46

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/8
2)

, T
ot

o 
(G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
00

70
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 79 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 F
en

ci
ng

 a
t A

M
P4

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-F

en
ci

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
an

ds
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Si

gn
ag

e)

$2
43

,2
46

.0
0

ID
01

57
R

em
ov

e,
 d

is
po

se
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

rim
et

er
 fe

nc
e 

lin
e 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

t
A

M
P4

 D
ed

ed
o 

G
48

 a
nd

 G
82

. F
en

ce
 sh

al
l b

e 
6f

t. 
hi

gh
, 3

in
. d

ia
m

et
er

 li
ne

 p
os

t, 
1-

1/
2i

n 
di

am
et

er
 to

p 
ra

il 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

 st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 te

ns
io

n 
w

ire
 9

ga
. a

nd
 c

ha
in

-li
nk

m
es

h,
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
pe

rty
 li

ne
. W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
2 

- 4
ft.

 w
id

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 g

at
es

w
ith

 la
tc

h 
pr

ev
is

io
n 

(g
at

e 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
po

se
).

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,4
04

,8
79

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 80 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$4
75

,2
63

.0
0

R
el

oc
at

io
n(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-R
el

oc
at

io
n)

$2
0,

00
0.

00
ID

00
38

U
R

A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$3

0,
00

0.
00

ID
00

53
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
os

ts

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

ID
01

20
Pl

an
ni

ng
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

pp
lie

s i
n 

su
pp

or
t

of
 th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
21

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

22
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
01

23
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 a
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 81 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
24

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

5,
00

0.
00

ID
01

60
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$4
56

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$1
74

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

25
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r, 
Th

er
m

al
 &

 M
oi

st
ur

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

)

$1
62

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

33
8 

U
ni

ts
 a

t A
M

P1
: E

xi
st

in
g 

co
nc

re
te

 ro
of

 sl
ab

, t
ho

ro
ug

hl
y 

po
w

er
 w

as
h 

ro
of

su
rf

ac
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
re

as
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

ne
w

 c
oa

tin
g,

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
ls

 a
nd

 c
ra

ck
s t

o 
be

re
pa

ire
d,

 ro
of

 c
oa

t a
ll 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

 in
su

la
tio

n.
  N

ew
 in

su
la

tio
n 

w
or

k 
to

in
cl

ud
e 

m
et

al
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 fa

st
en

 to
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

of
 sl

ab
 1

/2
 in

 th
ic

k 
ce

m
en

t
bo

ar
d,

 se
al

 a
ll 

jo
in

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

ce
 n

ew
 p

ai
nt

 fi
ni

sh
. (

N
ot

e:
 O

th
er

 W
or

k 
C

at
eg

or
ie

s
re

fe
rs

 to
 w

or
k 

on
 c

ei
lin

g)

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 82 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

R
en

ov
at

e 
U

ni
t f

or
 5

04
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-
et

c,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-P
ar

ki
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ar
po

rts
 -S

ur
fa

ce
 G

ar
ag

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

Po
rc

he
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

D
ec

ks
 a

nd
 P

at
io

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

an
d 

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
St

ai
rw

el
ls

 -
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-T

ub
s a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$1
20

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

59
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 4
 u

ni
ts

 a
t A

M
P1

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

,
be

dr
oo

m
 a

nd
 li

vi
ng

 ro
om

, r
en

ov
at

io
n 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 5
04

 u
ni

t "
U

ni
fo

rm
 F

ed
er

al
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 (U
FA

S)
".

 W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

an
el

 u
pg

ra
de

, r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s a
nd

lig
ht

 fi
xt

ur
es

, r
e-

pi
pi

ng
 o

f w
at

er
 a

nd
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 o
r f

lu
sh

in
g 

of
 w

as
te

 li
ne

 a
t

ex
te

rio
r o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 sh
ut

-o
ff

 v
al

ve
 a

t w
at

er
 la

te
ra

l o
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 si
de

an
d 

re
pa

ir 
of

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sp

al
l, 

ex
po

se
d 

re
ba

rs
, c

ra
ck

s a
t r

oo
f a

nd
 b

ea
m

s a
nd

bu
ild

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
ha

nd
ic

ap
 p

ar
ki

ng
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n.

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$6
18

,5
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

Si
nk

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
Sh

ow
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

 L
in

es
 - 

M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-

$2
61

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

26
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

D
es

ig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Sh

ad
e 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
&

 P
re

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 P

la
y 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
at

A
M

P2
(N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

an
op

ie
s,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Li

gh
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Pa

in
t a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Si

di
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

Fe
nc

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

N
on

-

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

30
N

ew
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
C

on
cr

et
ed

 S
ha

de
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
al

l c
on

si
st

 o
f f

re
e 

st
an

di
ng

 c
ol

un
s

(6
-e

ac
h)

 a
t 1

2f
t. 

O
n 

ce
nt

er
, b

et
w

ee
n 

co
lu

m
ns

, c
on

si
st

 w
ith

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l p

re
ca

st
co

nc
re

te
 p

an
el

s, 
pa

ne
l e

nd
s w

ith
 b

ol
te

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 c
ol

um
ns

.
Pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 p

re
fa

br
ic

at
ed

 p
la

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

re
ad

y 
to

 b
e 

as
se

m
eb

le
d 

an
d 

an
ch

or
ed

 o
n

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 fo

un
da

tio
n.

 D
es

ig
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

su
ra

bl
e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 83 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
A

re
as

 - 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Si

gn
ag

e,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ite

 U
til

iti
es

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

D
ra

in
ag

e)

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$1
57

,5
00

.0
0

ID
01

58
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ho

llo
w

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s a
t 9

0 
un

its
 a

t A
M

P2
  a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e
w

ith
 n

ew
 so

lid
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s, 

ne
w

 d
oo

rs
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ne
w

 p
riv

ac
y 

lo
ck

se
t a

nd
hi

ng
es

 (e
xi

st
in

g 
in

te
rio

r d
oo

r j
am

b 
if 

fo
un

d 
da

m
ag

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 in
-k

in
d)

.

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$5
70

,2
96

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$2
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

27
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

D
es

ig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 M
et

al
 F

ra
m

e 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 E
xi

st
in

g 
B

as
ke

tb
al

l C
ou

rt 
at

 A
M

P4
(N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(1

48
0)

-N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

em
ol

iti
on

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

n,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Li

gh
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Pa

in
t a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-
Li

gh
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ig

na
ge

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ite
 U

til
iti

es
,N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Si
di

ng
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e)

$2
50

,2
96

.0
0

ID
01

35
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 N
ew

 S
te

el
 F

ra
m

e 
C

ov
er

ed
 S

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ba

sk
et

ba
ll

co
ur

t, 
ne

w
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

80
ft 

w
id

e 
x 

12
0f

t l
en

gt
h,

 ro
of

 ty
pe

 "
G

A
B

LE
" 

ve
rti

ca
l

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
28

ft.
 m

in
im

um
, e

nd
w

al
ls

 a
nd

 si
de

 w
al

ls
 lo

w
er

 h
al

f (
12

.5
ft)

 e
nc

lo
se

d
w

ith
 c

ha
in

lin
k 

fa
br

ic
. W

al
ls

 u
pp

er
 h

al
f a

ll 
ar

ou
nd

 e
nc

lo
se

d 
w

ith
 m

et
al

 w
al

l
pa

ne
ls

.  
 D

es
ig

n 
C

rit
er

ia
: I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
de

 (I
B

C
) 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
, W

in
d

V
el

oc
ity

 1
75

m
ph

, W
in

d 
Ex

po
su

re
 C

at
eg

or
y 

¿C
¿.

  S
ei

sm
ic

 fo
rc

es
-p

er
 IB

C
 2

00
9

ed
iti

on
.W

or
k 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fe
nc

e,
 li

gh
t p

ol
e 

w
ith

 fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

ot
he

r w
or

k 
ite

m
s w

ith
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
lim

its
.  

N
ew

 w
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

d
ex

te
rio

r t
yp

e 
lig

ht
in

gs
 (e

ne
rg

y 
sa

ve
r L

ED
 ty

pe
) m

ou
nt

ed
 to

 n
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fr

am
e,

ne
w

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 sy

st
em

, u
p-

gr
ad

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
m

ai
n 

pa
ne

l e
nc

lo
su

re
, g

at
es

 2
-1

0f
t. 

w
id

e

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 84 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

sl
id

in
g 

ga
te

 a
nd

 1
-5

ft.
 w

id
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 g
at

e 
w

ith
 lo

ck
 p

re
vi

si
on

, r
et

ro
fit

 e
xi

st
in

g
ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

pi
pe

 st
an

ds
, r

es
ur

fa
ce

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
co

ur
t, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
m

ar
ki

ng
s.

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

pe
ed

 B
um

ps
(N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-A
sp

ha
lt 

- C
on

cr
et

e 
- P

av
in

g,
N

on
-

D
w

el
lin

g 
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Si
te

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ig

na
ge

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g
Si

te
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e)

$3
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
61

In
st

al
l s

pe
ed

 b
um

ps
 w

ith
 th

e 
G

H
U

R
A

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

ite
 a

t A
M

P4

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$2
84

,8
20

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-

$2
84

,8
20

.0
0

ID
01

28
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,4
04

,8
79

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 85 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
1)

$3
35

,2
96

.0
0

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 S

ite
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

at
 A

M
P1

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g)

$2
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
38

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

 S
ite

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

, n
ew

 li
gh

tin
g 

fix
tu

re
s w

ill
 b

e
en

er
gy

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 L

ED
, r

oo
f m

ou
nt

ed
 w

ith
 v

ar
io

us
 ro

of
 to

p 
w

ith
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

m
et

al
 b

ra
ck

et
s, 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
re

et
 li

gh
t t

o 
be

 re
w

ire
d 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t e

xi
st

in
g 

el
ec

tri
ca

l
pa

ne
l a

t c
om

m
on

 a
re

a 
(la

un
dr

y)

In
st

al
l F

en
ci

ng
 a

t A
M

P1
 P

er
im

et
er

 P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-F
en

ci
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

an
ds

ca
pe

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k

(1
48

0)
-S

ig
na

ge
)

$1
23

,2
96

.0
0

ID
01

43
N

ew
 F

en
ce

 sh
al

l b
e 

6f
t. 

hi
gh

, 3
in

. d
ia

m
et

er
 li

ne
 p

os
t, 

1-
1/

2i
n 

di
am

et
er

 to
p 

ra
il 

an
d

bo
tto

m
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 te
ns

io
n 

w
ire

 9
ga

. a
nd

 c
ha

in
-li

nk
 m

es
h,

 a
lig

ne
d 

w
ith

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

. W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

2 
- 4

ft.
 w

id
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 g
at

es
 w

ith
 la

tc
h 

pr
ev

is
io

n
(g

at
e 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

po
se

).

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
H

, M
on

g,
 S

in
 (2

50
) &

 A
sa

n 
(G

26
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r

D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
an

d 
C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

 R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
 S

in
ks

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

at
hr

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g 
(n

on
 c

yc
lic

al
),D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
od

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fl

oo
rin

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-I
nt

er
io

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-S

ew
er

Li
ne

s -
 M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-W

at
er

 L
in

es
/M

ai
ns

)

$1
92

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

69
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 6
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
-W

ID
E 

(N
A

W
A

SD
)

$6
40

,2
63

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 86 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$5
0,

00
0.

00
ID

01
62

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y,

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s)
$2

40
,4

87
.0

0
ID

01
63

Pl
an

ni
ng

, i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

su
pp

lie
s i

n 
su

pp
or

t
of

 th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
64

A
ud

it 
co

st
s

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

65
A

/E
 st

af
f s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
, s

un
dr

y

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

ID
01

66
A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t f

or
 C

FP
 re

la
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
s r

eq
ui

rin
g

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 su

ch
 a

s i
nv

ita
tio

n 
fo

r b
id

 ra
nd

 re
qu

es
t f

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

.

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
67

Pr
ov

id
e 

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

FP
 p

ro
gr

am
,

su
ch

 a
s r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

or
k,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s

G
re

en
 P

hy
si

ca
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

Se
ct

io
n 

50
4 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
90

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

68
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 G

re
en

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
Se

ct
io

n 
50

4
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 E

ne
rg

y 
A

ud
it

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 87 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

G
H

U
R

A
 1

00
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
2)

$4
31

,0
00

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 Y
on

a 
(G

10
0)

, T
al

of
of

o 
(G

28
 &

 G
82

), 
In

ar
aj

an
 (G

83
)(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r L
ig

ht
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

 a
nd

C
au

lk
in

g,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r S

ta
irw

el
ls

 - 
Fi

re
 E

sc
ap

e,
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-I

nt
er

io
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$2
56

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

70
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 8
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 E
xt

er
io

r a
nd

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
cr

ee
n 

D
oo

r a
t Y

on
a,

 T
al

of
of

o,
 In

ar
aj

an
(D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

)
$1

75
,0

00
.0

0
ID

01
74

C
om

pl
et

el
y 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

35
 u

ni
ts

 e
xt

er
io

r d
oo

r a
nd

 ja
m

b 
at

 A
M

P2
. S

co
pe

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sc
re

en
 d

oo
r o

r r
ep

ai
r s

cr
ee

n 
do

or
 fa

br
ic

to
 st

ai
nl

es
s s

te
el

 p
er

fo
ra

te
d 

pa
ne

ls
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
la

tc
h.

G
H

U
R

A
 9

9 
(G

Q
00

10
00

00
3)

$3
78

,7
04

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 A
ga

t (
G

99
 &

 G
82

), 
M

er
iz

o 
(G

82
 &

 G
83

), 
&

 U
m

at
ac

 (G
83

)(
D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sl

ab
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

C
ol

um
ns

 a
nd

 P
or

ch
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

Es
ca

pe
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

La
nd

in
gs

 a
nd

R
ai

lin
gs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
W

in
do

w
s,D

w
el

lin
g

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

nd
Si

nk
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g 

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

$2
88

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

71
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 9
 u

ni
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f a
nd

 b
ea

m
s, 

ba
lc

on
y 

ra
ili

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 88 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r D
oo

rs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

In
te

rio
r P

ai
nt

in
g

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
C

ab
in

et
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n

Si
nk

s a
nd

 F
au

ce
ts

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
O

th
er

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Pl

um
bi

ng
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Tu
bs

 a
nd

Sh
ow

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
 L

in
es

 - 
M

ai
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-S

ite
 W

or
k 

(1
48

0)
-

W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
al

co
ni

es
-P

or
ch

es
-R

ai
lin

gs
-e

tc
)

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 A
M

P3
 S

ite
 B

as
e 

O
ff

ic
e(

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
an

op
ie

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r
(1

48
0)

-D
oo

rs
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Li
gh

tin
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Pa
in

t a
nd

 C
au

lk
in

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
R

oo
fs

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
Ex

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
B

ui
ld

in
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
B

at
hr

oo
m

s,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
Fi

ni
sh

es
,N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

on
 A

re
a 

Fl
oo

rin
g,

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r
(1

48
0)

-C
om

m
on

 A
re

a 
Pa

in
tin

g,
N

on
-D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
D

oo
rs

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

El
ec

tri
ca

l,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rio

r (
14

80
)-

Se
cu

rit
y,

N
on

-
D

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
St

or
ag

e 
A

re
a)

$9
0,

70
4.

00
ID

01
76

Ex
pa

nd
 A

M
P3

 S
ite

 B
as

e 
O

ff
ic

e

G
H

U
R

A
 2

50
 (G

Q
00

10
00

00
4)

$4
16

,2
50

.0
0

U
ni

t M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
at

 D
ed

ed
o 

(G
35

/G
48

/G
82

), 
To

to
 (G

25
0)

(D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

al
co

ni
es

-P
or

ch
es

-R
ai

lin
gs

-e
tc

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sl
ab

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-C

ol
um

ns
 a

nd
 P

or
ch

es
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r

(1
48

0)
-E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 C

au
lk

in
g,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-

Ex
te

rio
r (

14
80

)-
Ex

te
rio

r S
ta

irw
el

ls
 - 

Fi
re

 E
sc

ap
e,

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-E

xt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
La

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 R

ai
lin

gs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

R
oo

fs
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-E
xt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

W
in

do
w

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,D
w

el
lin

g
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
B

at
hr

oo
m

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
nd

 S
in

ks
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

B
at

hr
oo

m
 F

lo
or

in
g

(n
on

 c
yc

lic
al

),D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
C

om
m

od
es

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
El

ec
tri

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Fl
oo

rin
g 

(n
on

 ro
ut

in
e)

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

K
itc

he
n 

C
ab

in
et

s,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
K

itc
he

n 
Si

nk
s a

nd
 F

au
ce

ts
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r
(1

48
0)

-M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

O
th

er
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-I
nt

er
io

r (
14

80
)-

Pl
um

bi
ng

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
Tu

bs
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
s,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-S
ew

er
Li

ne
s -

 M
ai

ns
,D

w
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t-S
ite

 W
or

k 
(1

48
0)

-W
at

er
 L

in
es

/M
ai

ns
)

$3
20

,0
00

.0
0

ID
01

72
C

om
pl

et
e 

un
it 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 1
0 

un
its

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ki

tc
he

n,
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, b
ed

ro
om

an
d 

liv
in

g 
ro

om
.  

W
or

k 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

te
rio

r p
ai

nt
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 p
an

el
up

gr
ad

e,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

irc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

s, 
ou

tle
ts

, s
w

itc
he

s, 
an

d 
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

es
, r

e-
pi

pi
ng

 o
f w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 o

r f
lu

sh
in

g 
of

 w
as

te
 li

ne
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

to
in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 sh

ut
-o

ff
 v

al
ve

 a
t w

at
er

 la
te

ra
l o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 si

de
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e

sp
al

l, 
ex

po
se

d 
re

ba
r, 

cr
ac

ks
 a

t r
oo

f, 
ba

lc
on

y 
ra

ili
ng

 a
nd

 b
ea

m
s a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 In
te

rio
r H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 S
ol

id
 C

or
e(

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r
D

oo
rs

,D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t-I

nt
er

io
r (

14
80

)-
In

te
rio

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
(n

on
 ro

ut
in

e)
)

$9
6,

25
0.

00
ID

01
73

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ho
llo

w
 c

or
e 

w
oo

d 
do

or
s a

t 5
5 

un
its

 a
t A

M
P4

  a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e

w
ith

 n
ew

 so
lid

 c
or

e 
w

oo
d 

do
or

s, 
ne

w
 d

oo
rs

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 p

riv
ac

y 
lo

ck
se

t a
nd

hi
ng

es
 (e

xi
st

in
g 

in
te

rio
r d

oo
r j

am
b 

if 
fo

un
d 

da
m

ag
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 in

-k
in

d)
.

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 89 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
: S

up
po

rt
in

g 
Pa

ge
s -

 P
hy

si
ca

l N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Id
en

tif
ie

r

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$2

,2
01

,5
13

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 90 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$3
0,

00
0.

00

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$1

,0
00

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 91 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

1

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
20

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$3
5,

00
0.

00

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

0,
00

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

85
,2

63
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 92 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t(M

an
ag

em
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t (
14

08
)-

Sy
st

em
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

$3
0,

00
0.

00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 93 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

2

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
21

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(M
an

ag
em

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t (

14
08

)-
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g)

$1
0,

00
0.

00

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$5
0,

00
0.

00

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

5,
00

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$5

15
,2

63
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 94 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$5

0,
00

0.
00

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 95 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

3

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
22

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

50
,2

63
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 96 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

R
el

oc
at

io
n(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-R
el

oc
at

io
n)

$2
0,

00
0.

00

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

os
ts

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (1

40
6)

)
$3

0,
00

0.
00

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s,A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y)

$2
40

,4
87

.0
0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 97 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

4

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
23

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

A
/E

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s(

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$2

5,
00

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$4

75
,2

63
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 98 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (1
40

6)
)

$5
0,

00
0.

00

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
un

dr
y,

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

41
0)

-S
al

ar
ie

s)
$2

40
,4

87
.0

0

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-A

ud
it)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts
(C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t(C
on

tra
ct

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(1

48
0)

-O
th

er
 F

ee
s a

nd
 C

os
ts

)
$7

,7
76

.0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
,0

00
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 99 of 130



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pa
rt

 II
I:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

Pa
ge

s -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t N
ee

ds
 W

or
k 

St
at

em
en

ts
 (s

)

5

25
77

-0
27

4
02

/2
8/

20
22

W
or

k 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 Y

ea
r

20
24

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
um

be
r/

N
am

e
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
G

en
er

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 M
aj

or
 W

or
k 

C
at

eg
or

ie
s

G
re

en
 P

hy
si

ca
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

Se
ct

io
n 

50
4 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

A
ud

it(
C

on
tra

ct
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(1
48

0)
-O

th
er

 F
ee

s a
nd

 C
os

ts
)

$1
90

,0
00

.0
0

Su
bt

ot
al

 o
f E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

t
$6

40
,2

63
.0

0

Fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

00
75

.2
(4

/2
00

8)

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 100 of 130



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibits 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 101 of 130



 
 
 

          Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority 
          Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 

          117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910 
          Phone: (671) 477-9851 · Fax: (671) 300-7565 · TTY: (671) 472-3701 

 
 

          GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. 
          The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator. 

          The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers. 

 
DEFINITION OF SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENT AND 

SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  
2022 PHA PLAN 

 
GHURA considers a Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification to the Plan as a 
discretionary change in the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters the mission, goals, 
objectives or plans of the Authority. Any significant amendment or substantial deviation/modification will 
require the Authority to submit a revised PHA 5-year plan that has met full hearing process requirements 
and the formal approval of the GHURA Board of Commissioners. The Authority defines significant 
amendment and substantial deviation/modification as: 
 

 Any change in the planned or actual use of federal funds for activities that would prohibit or 
redirect the Authority’s mission, goals, and objectives 

 A need to respond immediately to Acts of God beyond the control of the Authority, such as 
earthquakes, civil unrest, or other unforeseen significant events 

 A mandate from Guam government officials, specifically the governing Board of Commissioners 
of the Authority, to modify, revise, or delete the long-range goals and objectives in the program 

 A substantial deviation does not include any changes in HUD rules and regulations, which require 
or prohibit changes to activities listed in the PHA 

 A Significant Amendment or Substantial Deviation/Modification to the PHA Five-Year and Annual 
Plan is defined as: Changes of a significant nature to the rent or admissions policies, or the 
organization of the waiting list not required by federal regulatory requirements as to effect a 
change in the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and the 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan 

 
 
Significant Amendment/Modification to Capital Fund Program 
 
GHURA considers a “significant amendment/modification” to the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year 
and Annual Plan as a discretionary change in the plan or policy of the Authority that fundamentally alters 
the mission, goals, objectives or plans of the Authority.  Any significant amendment/modification will 
require the Authority to submit a revised CFP 5-Year Plan that has met full hearing process requirements 
and the formal approval of the Board of Commissioners.  Specifically the following will be considered to 
constitute a significant amendment/modification: 
 

 Any addition or change in the planned or actual use of federal funds for non-emergency work 
items exceeding 25% of the total grant (items not included in the current CFP Five-Year Action 
Plan); and 

 Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership programs, 
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) conversion, Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP), 
development or mixed finance or conversion activities. 

 
An exception to this definition will be made for any of the above that are adopted to reflect changes in 
HUD regulatory requirements.  HUD will not consider such changes as significant amendment. 

 
 
 

Version 5 /2019 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 102 of 130



Deconcentration of Poverty and Income-Mixing [24 CFR 903.1 and 903.2] 
The PHA’s admission policy must be designed to provide for deconcentration of poverty and 
income-mixing by bringing higher income tenants into lower income projects and lower income 
tenants into higher income projects. A statement of the PHA’s deconcentration policies must be 
in included in its annual PHA plan [24 CFR 903.7(b)]. 

The PHA’s deconcentration policy must comply with its obligation to meet the income targeting 
requirement [24 CFR 903.2(c)(5)]. 

Developments subject to the deconcentration requirement are referred to as ‘covered 
developments’ and include general occupancy (family) public housing developments. The 
following developments are not subject to deconcentration and income mixing requirements: 
developments operated by a PHA with fewer than 100 public housing units; mixed population or 
developments designated specifically for elderly or disabled families; developments operated by 
a PHA with only one general occupancy development; developments approved for demolition or 
for conversion to tenant-based public housing; and developments approved for a mixed-finance 
plan using HOPE VI or public housing funds [24 CFR 903.2(b)]. 

Steps for Implementation [24 CFR 903.2(c)(1)] 
To implement the statutory requirement to deconcentrate poverty and provide for income mixing 
in covered developments, the PHA must comply with the following steps: 

Step 1.  The PHA must determine the average income of all families residing in all the PHA’s 
covered developments. The PHA may use the median income, instead of average income, 
provided that the PHA includes a written explanation in its annual plan justifying the use of 
median income. 

GHURA Policy 

GHURA will determine the average income of all families in all covered developments 
on an annual basis. 

Step 2. The PHA must determine the average income (or median income, if median income was 
used in Step 1) of all families residing in each covered development. In determining average 
income for each development, the PHA has the option of adjusting its income analysis for unit 
size in accordance with procedures prescribed by HUD. 

GHURA Policy 

GHURA will determine the average income of all families residing in each covered 
development (not adjusting for unit size) on an annual basis. 

Step 3. The PHA must then determine whether each of its covered developments falls above, 
within, or below the established income range (EIR), which is from 85% to 115% of the average 
family income determined in Step 1. However, the upper limit must never be less than the 
income at which a family would be defined as an extremely low-income family (federal poverty 
level or 30 percent of median income, whichever number is higher). 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 103 of 130

Alvinac
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B



Step 4. The PHA with covered developments having average incomes outside the EIR must then 
determine whether or not these developments are consistent with its local goals and annual plan. 

Step 5. Where the income profile for a covered development is not explained or justified in the 
annual plan submission, the PHA must include in its admission policy its specific policy to 
provide for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing. 

Depending on local circumstances the PHA’s deconcentration policy may include, but is not 
limited to the following: 

 Providing incentives to encourage families to accept units in developments where their 
income level is needed, including rent incentives, affirmative marketing plans, or added 
amenities 

 Targeting investment and capital improvements toward developments with an average 
income below the EIR to encourage families with incomes above the EIR to accept units 
in those developments 

 Establishing a preference for admission of working families in developments below the 
EIR 

 Skipping a family on the waiting list to reach another family in an effort to further the 
goals of deconcentration 

 Providing other strategies permitted by statute and determined by GHURA in 
consultation with the residents and the community through the annual plan process to be 
responsive to local needs and PHA strategic objectives 

A family has the sole discretion whether to accept an offer of a unit made under the PHA’s 
deconcentration policy. The PHA must not take any adverse action toward any eligible family 
for choosing not to accept an offer of a unit under the PHA’s deconcentration policy [24 CFR 
903.2(c)(4)]. 

If, at annual review, the average incomes at all general occupancy developments are within the 
EIR, the PHA will be considered to be in compliance with the deconcentration requirement and 
no further action is required. 

GHURA Policy 

For developments outside the EIR GHURA will take the following actions to provide for 
deconcentration of poverty and income mixing: 

At the beginning of each housing authority fiscal year, the housing authority will 
establish a goal for housing 40% of its new admissions with families whose 
incomes are at or below the area median income. The annual goal will be 
calculated by taking 40% of the total number of move-ins from the housing 
authority fiscal year. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 104 of 130



Order of Selection [24 CFR 960.206(e)] 
The PHA system of preferences may select families either according to the date and time of 
application or by a random selection process. 

GHURA Policy 

Families will be selected from the waiting list based on preference. Among applicants 
with the same preference, families will be selected on a first-come, first-served basis 
according to the date and time their complete application is received by GHURA. 

When selecting applicants from the waiting list, GHURA will match the characteristics of 
the available unit (unit size, accessibility features, unit type) to the applicants on the 
waiting lists. GHURA will offer the unit to the highest ranking applicant who qualifies 
for that unit size or type, or that requires the accessibility features. 

By matching unit and family characteristics, it is possible that families who are lower on 
the waiting list may receive an offer of housing ahead of families with an earlier date and 
time of application or higher preference status. 

Factors such as deconcentration or income mixing and income targeting will also be 
considered in accordance with HUD requirements and GHURA Policy. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 105 of 130



Exhibit C 
MINUTES 

 
RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD (RAB) MEETING 

 February 18, 2021 5:30 p.m. 
 

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) held a Zoom meeting with the members 
of the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) on February 18, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was to discuss 
the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) and Capital Fund Program (CFP) Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025).  
 
RAB members in attendance: 

Robin Harry   Keithleen Harry 
Katrina Ueno   James Ueno 
Michelle Binuya   Elvina Solden 
Asiko Achew   Ciana Miner 
Shauntay Aflleje 
 

GHURA Staff in attendance: 
 Katherine Taitano, Chief Planner  Alvina Castro, Program Coordinator 
 Narcy Ada, Property Site Manager  Gina Cura, Property Site Manager 
 Patrick Bamba, Property Site Manager  Philomena San Nicolas, Property Site  
 
General Discussion/Announcements 
The RAB members were provided with a copy of the draft Annual PHA Plan and the CFP Five Year 
Action Plan.  Role of the RAB was outlined, as there are new members. The discussion was open to all 
portions of the Plans.  The following topics were discussed: 

 PHA Plan Elements. 
 New Activities. 
 Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit. 
 Progress Report 
 CFP Five Year Action Plan Projects. 

 
The following were the questions posed and the responses: 
Q: Where on the GHURA website can I find the Housing Study and Analysis of Impediments to 
Fair Housing?  I am interested in knowing how GHURA plans to help people like me graduate out 
from Public Housing. 
R: We will send you a link.   
 
Q: I have been on the FSS waitlist since 2017. 
R: I spoke with the FSS coordinator and they are aware.  It was explained that they do not have as 
many available for Public Housing residents as they do for Section 8. Encouraged her to continue on 
the waitlist as the FSS is a great program to help her reach her goals. 
 
Q: Can the roof insulation for the units be addressed during the unit Mod projects?  
R:  We will put this up for discussion with the A/E division.  The issue may be the cost, the cost of 
modernizing a unit has really increased and requests for units to be placed under unit modernization has 
increased too. 
 
Information was provided by the public housing PSM that the Admissions and Continued Occupancy 
Policy (ACOP) has been updated and that it will be advertised for public comment at the same time as 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 106 of 130



the PHA Plan and CFP 5-Year Action Plan.  Both the Plans and the ACOP will be presented before the 
Board together. 
 
The attendees were informed that the public is being notified of the availability of the Plans for review, 
advertisement dates are from March 18 to May 3, 2021.  It was explained that if they had questions 
regarding the Plans, or wanted to suggest changes or additions, that they needed to do it within the 
timeline indicated.  Also, the final draft will be prepared and it will be provided to them for final 
review and another RAB meeting on April 5, 2021 for the review. 
 
No further questions or comments were posed.  The meeting was concluded. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 107 of 130



MINUTES 
 
 

RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD  MEETING 
 April 6, 2021 5:30 p.m. 

 
 
RAB members in attendance: 

Katrina Ueno   James Ueno 
Elvina Solden   Asiko Achew 
Ciana Miner   Shauntay Aflleje 
 

GHURA Staff in attendance: 
 Katherine Taitano, Chief Planner  Alvina Castro, Program Coordinator 
 Patrick Bamba, Property Site Manager  Philomena San Nicolas, Property Site  
 
The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) held a Zoom meeting with the members 
of the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) on April 6, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. The RAB members were 
provided with a copy of the second draft Annual PHA Plan and the CFP Five Year Action Plan prior to 
the meeting.  
 

General Discussion/Announcements 
During the meeting we discussed the changes made to the Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) and Capital 
Fund Program (CFP) Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025) since the last RAB meeting on February 18, 
2021.  
 
Annual PHA Plan (FY2022) 
The only change to the Annual PHA Plan is that we updated the De-concentration of Poverty and 
Income-Mixing report, the report was for FY2019, it has been updated with FY2020 numbers. 
It was explained that the other reports such as the Occupancy Level, Wait List and Tenant Statistic 
reports would all be updated before it is submitted to HUD for review. Also, any accomplishments such 
as in the FSS program or the lease ups prior to submission would also be updated. 
 
CFP Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025) 
During the last meeting we provided a list and we discussed the projects that were to be included in the 
CFP Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025). It was explained that these projects were entered into the 
Energy and Performance Information Center (EPIC), an online reporting system, this is the reporting 
format required by HUD. The RAB members were informed that HUD reviewed the Action Plan and 
approved it on 3/21/2021. But if there were any changes, comments or concerns that they would like to 
bring up we still had until May 6, 2021 the final date for public comment. 
 
It was explained that the changes that were made to the Action Plan, since the last meeting, was that we 
removed a couple projects and we added one.  We removed the project to “Renovate Unit for 504 
Accessibility”. It was explained that after discussions with the A/E staff we would need to review this 
in more detail before submitting this for a project.  The renovations needed would require removing 
walls and expanding door entrances to accommodate wheel chair turning radius. The walls are all 
concrete, this may not be feasible. The second project removed was the “Renovation of Bathrooms” as 
a project on its own.  None of the PSM’s expressed any concerns regarding units needing just bathroom 
renovations, these are being addressed under Unit Mod category when a major renovation is needed. 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 108 of 130



The project we added was the Drainage Correction at AMP4 Toto.  This project was identified in the 
Five-Year Action Plan 2020-2024 in year 2024.  However, the PSM and A/E found this project needed 
to be completed sooner and due to the estimated cost of the project, $1.3M, we will need to address it 
in two grant cycles so we added it onto the 2021-2025 Five-Year Plan. 
 
Significant Amendment to the CFP Five Year Action Plan (2020-2024) 
It was explained that GHURA is also processing a significant amendment.  It is being presented at this 
meeting as it is part of the RAB responsibility to review any significant amendments and to make any 
comments, concerns, questions regarding our request for a significant amendment.  The Authority’s 
definition of a significant amendment is when “Any addition or change in the planned or actual use of 
federal funds for non-emergency work items exceeding 25% of the total grant (items not included in the 
current CFP Five Year Action Plan)”. 
 
The Drainage Correction project was identified in the CFP Five Year Action Plan 2020-2024 it was 
planned to be addressed in year 2024, the cost estimate was $203,000.  The drainage issue has become 
a hazard to the Toto community and to the surrounding private home owners. When there is a heavy 
rain it has caused the neighbors’ property to flood and the public housing kids sometimes will use the 
flooding as a water slide and play area. At the time, A/E Division had planned to address the drainage 
correction by constructing a percolation chamber. However, after further review it was determined the 
proposed project description would not meet the updated EPA requirements and that the existing 
ponding basin is too small to accommodate the public housing area.  The upgraded design and new 
scope of work increased the cost estimate substantially to $1.3M. This increase is more than 25% of the 
grant therefore, a significant amendment is necessary in order to move forward with this project. We 
plan to fund this project between two grants GQ08P001501-20 and GQ08P001501-21 because of the 
amount of the cost estimate. 
 
Another project we would like to discuss is the site lighting repair at AMP2 Yona and Talofofo areas.  
This change does not require a significant amendment but we wanted to mention it since we are 
discussing projects and we are making a change to the Plan.  The project was identified in the Five 
Year Action Plan 2019-2023 but was removed as the project was to be addressed with the AMP2 
Operating Reserve Funds. But after further review by the A/E Division it was determined that CFP 
funds should be used to address this project, so it will be placed back into the Plan. 
 

Questions/comments and the responses 
Q/C: AMP3 would like to add some office space, our office is a converted unit and there is no 
room, we are so cramped.   
 
Q/C: Is the revision to the ACOP included in the Public Meeting on May 6, 2021? 
R: Yes, the ad did indicate the public meeting is to address any public comments on the Annual PHA 
Plan (FY2022), CFP Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025), Significant Amendment to the CFP Five Year 
Action Plan (2020-2024) and the Revision to the ACOP. Notices were also sent out to each of the 750 
public housing units informing them of the public meeting and informing them how to participate. 
 
Q/C: Your site may have other needs, if you want to mention what area improvements your site 
would benefit from you should mention it, this is a perfect time to let us know.  
 
Q/C: Tomorrow (4/7/2021) the Legislature is holding a confirmation hearing for one of the 
residents to serve as Resident Commissioner for GHURA’s Board of Commissioners.  The 
resident is Carl Corpus, he was a former RAB Member and is a resident of GHURA 35, Dededo.  
Everyone is invited to attend. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 109 of 130



 
 
The RAB were reminded of the public comment period and that it would end on May 6, 2021. The 
public meeting is being held on May 6, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. via Zoom, if you are interested in attending 
please email me by May 3rd so that we can be sure to send you an invite.  All the information is posted 
on the ad. 
 
No further questions or comments were posed.  The meeting was concluded. 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 110 of 130



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Notice 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 111 of 130



 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 112 of 130



 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 113 of 130



 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 114 of 130



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PHA Plan 
Certifications 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 115 of 130



 

 
                                                                                          Page 1 of 2               form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014) 

Certifications of Compliance with 
PHA Plans and Related Regulations 
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and 
High Performer PHAs) 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 
Expires 02/29/2016

 
 

 
PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including  

Required Civil Rights Certifications 
 

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other 
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the___ 5-Year and/or  X  Annual PHA 
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning  October 1, 2021, hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and 
make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with 
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:  

1. The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such 
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.  

2. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable 
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing 
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable 
Consolidated Plan.  

3. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by 
the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions 
to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the 
RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident 
Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.  

4. The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45 
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and 
invited public comment.  

5. The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing 
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  

6. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any 
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of 
the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively 
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.  

7. For PHA Plans that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:  
 The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner 

(as specified in PIH Notice 2010-25);  
 The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in 

which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant 
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;  

 Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a 
pending complaint brought by HUD;  

 The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair 
housing;  

 The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and 
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).  

8. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act 
of 1975.  

9. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the 
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.  

10. The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment 
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135. 

11. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.  

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 116 of 130



 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                    Page 2 of 2                                       form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014) 

12. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24 
CFR 5.105(a).  

13. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry 
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58 
or Part 50, respectively.  

14. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under 
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.  

15. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with 
program requirements.  

16. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.  

17. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State, 
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).  

18. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize 
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.  

19. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is 
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with 
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified 
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.  

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the 
Declaration of Trust(s).   

 
 
 
 
 Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority      GQ-001      
PHA Name        PHA Number/HA Code  
 
 
   X     Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2021     
 
 
_____ 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20____ - 20____     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning:  HUD will 
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802). 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name of Authorized Official      Title 

Sabino P. Flores      Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

Signature        Date 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 117 of 130



 

                                                                                                 Page 1 of 1                                         form HUD‐50077‐SL (12/2014)

Certification by State or Local U. S Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Official of PHA Plans Consistency  Office of Public and Indian Housing 

with the Consolidated Plan or                                                                    OMB No. 2577-0226 

State Consolidated Plan Expires 2/29/2016 

(All PHAs)  

 
Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans  

Consistency with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan 

I,   Ray S. Topasna                                      , the Executive Director ____________________  
                         Official’s Name                                                    Official’s Title  
 
certify that the 5-Year PHA Plan and/or Annual PHA Plan of the  
 
  Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority _________________________________________  
                                                                                            PHA Name 
 
is consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan and the Analysis of  
 
Impediments (AI) to Fair Housing Choice of the 
 
 _Government of Guam ______  __________________________________________________  
                                                                              Local Jurisdiction Name 
pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91. 
 
 
Provide a description of how the PHA Plan is consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State 
Consolidated Plan and the AI. Guam continues to have persons/households that are in need of housing assistance, 

the elderly, disabled, veteran families, families at risk of becoming homeless, low and moderate income families. The  

goals and objectives outlined in the PHA Plan to address affordable, decent, safe & sanitary homes are consistent with 

those in the Guam’s Consolidated Plan housing needs. GHURA currently manages 750 public housing units, 49 elderly 

housing units and 2,581 Housing Choice Vouchers to assist in addressing the needs. 

 
 

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning:  HUD will 
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) 

 
Name of Authorized Official                      Title 
 

Ray S. Topasna       Executive Director 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 118 of 130



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CFP Plan 
Certifications 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 119 of 130



 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 120 of 130



 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 121 of 130



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

ATURIDAT GINIMA' YAN RINUEBAN SUIDAT GUAHAN 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

RESOLUTION NO.   FY2021-014 
 

 

Moved By:       Seconded By:      __ 
   
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE UPDATED 2020 PUBLIC HOUSING ADMISSIONS AND 
CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY (ACOP) 
 
 
WHEREAS,  24 CFR 906 requires all Public Housing Agencies with a Public Housing Program to adopt 

a written Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) that establishes local 

policies for the administration of the Public Housing Program in accordance with 
requirements prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(HUD); and 
 
WHEREAS, 24 CFR 903.3 mandates all Housing Authorities to administer the Public Housing Program 

in accordance with the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP); and 
 
WHEREAS,  GHURA's Public Housing Program has revised and updated the current Public Housing 

Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) to include updated mandates, 
regulations and policies that directly impact the current administration of the Public Housing 

Program, as listed in Exhibit I; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) is one of the 

supporting documents to the Authority’s Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR 903; and 
now, therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED,  that the Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the 2020 updated Public Housing 

Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the Public Housing Program. 
 
 
IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – JUNE 18, 2021 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES:  

NAYES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAINED:  
 
                      

              (SEAL) I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and 

correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted by the 

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board 

of Commissioners on June 18, 2021. 

 

        

RAY S. TOPASNA 

Board Secretary/Executive Director 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 122 of 130



 

 1 

 

Revision Instructions 7/1/17 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

Title Page Title Page Added new revision date 
TOC-1 thru TOC-16 
(Entire TOC) 

TOC-1 thru TOC-16 Updated TOC 

3-13/14 3-13/14 Changed text in last paragraph on p. 3-13 
3-19/20 3-19/20 Added text to 2nd paragraph on p. 3-19 
3-31/32 3-31/32 Added and changed text in 1st paragraph under 3-III.F., and 

in paragraph and PHA Policy under Notification on p. 3-31 
4-15 thru 4-20 4-15 thru 4-20 Added text in PHA Policy on p. 4-16 

Repaginated pp. 4-16 through 4-20 
4-23/24 4-23/24 Added 2nd paragraph to 1st PHA Policy, and changed text in 

last paragraph on p. 4-24 
5-1 thru 5-4 5-1 thru 5-4 Changed text in PHA Policy on pp. 5-1 and 5-2 

Repaginated pp. 5-2 through 5-4 
7-1 thru 7-4 7-1 thru 7-4 Changed text in 1st paragraph of PHA Policy on p. 7-2 

Changed text in 3rd paragraph of PHA Policy on p. 7-4 
7-17/18 7-17/18 Added new 4th paragraph to PHA Policy on p. 7-18  
8-1/2 8-1/2 Changed text in 2nd to last paragraph on p. 8-1 

Changed and added text to PHA Policy on p. 8-2 
8-9/10 8-9/10 Added 2 last paragraphs to PHA Policy on p. 8-9 
8-17/18 8-17/18 Deleted “MODEL” from Exhibit 8-1 heading 

Deleted NOTE and changed text in what is now the 1st 
paragraph on p. 8-17 

Changed word in paragraph under Enforcement on p. 8-18 
12-1 thru 12-4 12-1 thru 12-4 Changed and added text under PHA Policy on p. 12-2 

Repaginated pp. 12-2 and 12-3 

Added new last paragraph to PHA Policy under 12-I.C. 
on p. 12-3 

12-9 thru 12-14 12-9 thru 12-14 Changed text in 2nd to last paragraph under PHA Policy  
on p. 12-10 

Added text to 2nd paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 12-12 

Added text to “1.” in PHA Policy on p. 12-13 
13-23 thru 13-26 13-23 thru 13-26 Changed text and corrected formatting in 1st paragraph under 

VAWA Protections against Termination and on p. 13-23 

Added text to 1st paragraph on the page, and changed text in 
3rd indented paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 13-24 

Added text to 2nd paragraph on p. 13-25 
13-29/30 13-29/30 Changed text in 2nd paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 13-29 
14-1/2 14-1/2 Added text to 2nd to last paragraph on p. 14-2 
16-17/18 16-17/18 Added 2nd paragraph under 16-V.B. on page 16-17 

Repaginated pp. 16-17 and 16-18 

Changed text under PHA Policy on pp. 16-17 and 16-18 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 123 of 130

philly
Stamp



 

 2

Revision Instructions 7/1/17 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

16-23 thru 16-48 16-23 thru 16-44 Changed text in 1st indented paragraph under PHA Policy 
on p. 16-24 

Added text to 2nd PHA Policy on p. 16-25 

Added text to “(1)” and to PHA Policy on p. 16-26 

Added text in paragraphs under Conflicting Documentation 
and under Discretion to Require No Formal 
Documentation, and added text to both PHA Policies 
on p. 16-27 

Repaginated pp. 16-29 through end of chapter 

Tightened up spacing and changed text throughout 
Exhibit 16-1 on pp. 16-29 through 16-33 

Deleted “NMA” from title and tightened up spacing of 
Exhibit 16-3 on pp. 16-37 through 16-39 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 124 of 130



 

  1 

 

Revision Instructions 7/1/18 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

Title Page Title Page Added new revision date 
TOC-1 thru TOC-16 
(Entire TOC) 

TOC-1 thru TOC-16 Updated TOC 

Intro-v/vi Intro-v/vi Updated info for Administrative Guidance for Effective 
and Mandated Use of the EIV System on p. Intro-v 

3-11 thru 3-14 3-11 thru 3-14 Changed text in 1st paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 3-12 

Added new last paragraph under Types of Low Income 
Families, and changed text in paragraph under Using Income 
Limits for Eligibility on p. 3-13 

6-59/60 6-59/60 Changed PIH notice number in heading and 2nd paragraph 
on p. 59 

7-1 thru 7-8 7-1 thru 7-8 Updated PIH notice number in the following places:  
Chapter heading and 2nd paragraph on p. 7-1, 1st subheading 
on p. 7-2, last paragraph on p. 7-3, 2nd paragraph on p. 7-5, 
subheading on p. 7-6, 2nd subheading on p. 7-7, and 1st 
subheading on p. 7-8 

8-1/2 8-1/2 Updated PIH notice number in 7th paragraph of PHA Policy 
on p. 8-2 

9-3 thru 9-6 9-3 thru 9-6 Added new 3rd paragraph text, and added new last paragraph 
under the PHA Policy on p. 9-4 

Repaginated pp. 9-5 and 9-6 
10-9/10 10-9/10 Added 2 paragraphs under 10-II-C. on p. 10-9 
13-9/10 13-9/10 Changed 3rd paragraph on p. 13-9 
13-17 thru 13-26 13-17 thru 13-26 Revised references in Over Income Families heading, and 

revised paragraphs and PHA policy on p. 13-18 

Repaginated pp. 13-18 through 13-26 

Changed last sentence in 2nd paragraph on p. 13-26 
14-11 thru 14-14 14-11 thru 14-14 Changed and added text in bullets, and in paragraph under 

PHA Policy on p. 14-11 

Added text in bullets on p. 14-14 

15-3/4 15-3/4 Updated PIH notice number in 4th paragraph of PHA Policy 
on p. 15-3 

16-1/2 16-1/2 Changed title and text in the “Part VI:..” paragraph on p. 16-1 
16-7 thru 16-12 16-7 thru 16-12 Updated PIH notice number in 16-II.B. heading, changed text 

in 5th bullet, added text in last bullet, and added a new 
paragraph added under the bullets on p. 16-7 

Changed text in 1st three paragraphs on p. 16-8 

Updated PIH notice number in paragraph under Payment 
Thresholds on p. 16-10, and in paragraph under Repayment 
Agreements Involving Improper Payments on p. 16-11 

16-21/22 16-21/22 Changed text in PART VI: heading, added PIH notice 
reference in 16-VI.A. heading, and revised text throughout 
the paragraphs and under the PHA Policy on p. 16-21 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 125 of 130



 

 1 

 

Revision Instructions 6/1/19 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

Title Page Title Page Added new revision date 
TOC-1 thru TOC-16 
(Entire TOC) 

TOC-1 thru TOC-16 Updated TOC 

Intro-iii thru Intro-vi Intro-iii thru Intro-vi Updated info for HUD-50058 Instruction Booklet 
on p. Intro-iv 

Replaced PIH 2012-10 with PIH 2018-24 info and 
updated links in last two paragraphs on p. Intro-v 

2-3 thru 2-6 2-3 thru 2-6 Added new 4th bullet on p. 2-4 

Changed text in 1st paragraph under Discrimination 
Complaints on p. 2-5 

3-17 thru 3-20 3-17 thru 3-20 Updated PIH Notice number in 3-II.C. heading, and corrected 
formatting of text in 1st paragraph under this section  
on p. 3-17 

Corrected formatting of text in 1st bullet and 1st PHA Policy 
paragraph, and changed text in last bullet on p. 3-20 

4-3/4 4-3/4 Added text in last paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 4-3 
4-11/12 4-11/12 Added text in 3rd paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 4-12 
4-21/22 4-21/22 Updated PIH notice number in 2nd paragraph on p. 4-22 
6-27/28 6-27/28 Updated PIH Notice number in last paragraph on p. 6-27 
6-33/34 6-33/34 Added new last “(aa)” paragraph on p. 6-34 
7-1 thru 7-8 7/1 thru 7-8 Updated PIH notice number in chapter title and  

2nd paragraph on p. 7-1, in 1st subheading on p. 7-2, and in 
last paragraph on p. 7-3 

Added or changed text regarding “IVT” reports in 
“EIV Income…“ subheading, the following paragraph, and 
throughout the PHA Policy on p. 7-4 

Updated PIH notice number in 2nd paragraph on p. 7-5, 
in subheading on p. 7-6 

Corrected formatting of “email” text in 2nd paragraph, and 
changed PIH notice number in 2nd subheading on p. 7-7 

Updated PIH notice number in 1st subheading on p. 7-8 
7-11/12 7-11/12 Updated PIH notice number in 7-II.B. heading on p. 7-12 
8-1/2  8-1/2 Added new 4th paragraph on p. 8-1 
8-11 through 8-20 8-11 through 8-22 Added new 8-I.G. MINIMUM HEATING STANDARDS 

section with a new PHA Policy on p. 8-11 

Repaginated pp. 8-20 through end of chapter 

Corrected ACOP section number in first paragraph of 
PHA Policy under Resident-Caused Damages section 
on p. 8-17 

9-9/10 9-9/10 Added text to 2nd paragraph of PHA Policy under 
Conducting Annual Updates on p. 9-10 

9-17/18 9-17/18 Added text to 3rd paragraph of PHA Policy under Method of 
Reporting on p. 9-17 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 126 of 130



 

 2 

Revision Instructions 6/1/19 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

13-5/6 13-5/6 Updated PIH notice number in 13-II.D. heading on p. 13-6 
13-17 thru 13-32 13-17 thru 13-34 Updated PIH notice number in Over Income Families 

heading, added text in 1st paragraph, added new 2nd 
paragraph, and added text in 1st paragraph in PHA Policy 
on p. 13-18, and added two new paragraphs and chart at the 
end of that same PHA Policy on p. 13-19 

Repaginated pp. 13-19 through end of chapter 
14-1/2 14-1/2 Added text to last paragraph under INTRODUCTION 

on p. 14-1 
14-9 through 14-22 14-9 through 14-28 Changed definition to Hearing Officer on p. 14-10 

Updated formatting of “five” in paragraph under last PHA 
Policy on p. 14-12, and in PHA Policy on p. 14-13 

Deleted text in 1st paragraph on p. 14-14 

Deleted text in 14-III.F heading, and added two new 2nd and 
3rd paragraphs to PHA Policy, and updated formatting around 
the CFR reference in last paragraph on p. 14-15 

Deleted text in 1st paragraph on p. 14-17, and 
in 2nd paragraph on p. 14-18 

Deleted text in 14-III.H. heading, and in 1st paragraph 
on p. 14-20 

Deleted text in 1st paragraph, in 2nd bullet and last paragraph 
and updated text formatting in 2nd bullet on p. 14-22 

Added new EXHIBIT 14-1: SAMPLE GRIEVANCE 
PROCEDURE, on pp. 14-23 through 14-27 

15-9 thru 15-12 15-9 thru 15-12 Repaginated pp. 15-10 through end of chapter 

Added new last 3 paragraphs to PHA Policy on p. 15-11 
16-7/8 16-7/8 Repaginated pp. 16-7 and 16-8 

Added text to 1st paragraph, and corrected font size in 
2nd paragraph on p. 16-8 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 127 of 130



1 

Revision Instructions 7/1/20 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

Title Page Revision Page Added new revision date 
--- Title Page Added new ACOP title page for approval by  

HA Board of Commissioners and submission to HUD 
TOC-1 thru TOC-16 
(Entire TOC) 

TOC-1 thru TOC-16 Updated TOC 

Intro-iii thru Intro-vi Intro-iii thru Intro-vi Updated links in Document and Location table  
on pp. Intro-iv and Intro-v 

Corrected formatting in last 2 paragraphs on p. Intro-v 
3-3 thru 3-10 3-3 thru 3-10 Corrected formatting in 3-I.A. paragraph and  

in 2nd paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 3-3 

Corrected formatting in 1st paragraph under PHA Policy  
on p. 3-6 

Corrected formatting in 1st paragraph and added a word to 
last paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 3-8 

Corrected formatting in paragraph under first PHA Policy  
on p. 3-10 

3-19 thru 3-34 3-19 thru 3-36 Add 4 new paragraphs under 3-III.A. on p. 3-19 

Repaginated pp. 3-19 through end of chapter 

Corrected formatting in 1st bullet and in 1st PHA Policy 
paragraph, changed text in 2nd PHA Policy paragraph, and 
changed text in 3rd PHA Policy paragraph on p. 3-21 

Changed text in 1st and 7th paragraphs under PHA Policy  
on p. 3-22 

Changed text and deleted a paragraph under PHA Policy 
on p. 3-23 

Added a word in “Policy B:” paragraph on p. 3-25 

Changed text under PHA Policy on pp. 3-27 and 3-28 

Changed text in 5th indented paragraph under PHA Policy 
on p. 3-30 

4-23/24 4-23/24 Corrected formatting in last paragraph on p. 4-24 
5-1/2 5-1/2 Corrected typo in 5th paragraph under PHA Policy on p. 5-2 
6-13 thru 6-34 6-13 thru 6-34 Under Calculation of the Disallowance, deleted all but the 

1st paragraph, and under Original Calculation Method, 
deleted everything, including the PHA Policy on p. 6-14 

Repaginated pp. 6-14 thru 6-34 

Deleted Lifetime Limitation paragraph and PHA Policy 
below that subheading, and deleted the word of “Revised” 
from the Calculation Method subheading, now on p. 6-14 

6-41/42 6-41/42 Added the word “not” to 1st paragraph on p. 6-41 
9-3/4 9-3/4 Changed text in 3rd paragraph on p. 9-4 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 128 of 130



2 

Revision Instructions 7/1/20 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

10-1 thru 10-6 10-1 thru 10-6 Changed text in “Part I;” paragraph on p. 10-1 

Changed title and references for “Part I:” and updated the text 
throughout 10-I.A. on p. 10-3 

Changed section name and added reference to 10-I.B. and 
updated text throughout this section, adding new Service 
Animals subheading and new Support Animals (Assistance 
Animals other than Service Animals) subheading on p. 10-
4, new General Considerations subheading on p. 10-5, and 
changed text in 2nd paragraph of PHA Policy under this 
subheading  
on p. 10-6 

Under 10-I.C., changed text in 1st paragraph, and throughout 
PHA Policy under this section on p. 10-6 

Repaginated pp. 10-3 through 10-6 
13-3/4 13-3/4 Corrected formatting in 1st paragraph of PHA Policy  

on p. 13-3 

13-7/8 13-7/8 Corrected formatting in 1st paragraph under 13-II.F., and in 
1st paragraph under 13-II.H. on p. 13-7 

13-11 thru 13-14 13-11 thru 13-14 Changed text in 3rd paragraph under Drug Crime On or Off 
the Premises PHA Policy, and in 2nd and 4th paragraphs 
under Illegal Use of a Drug PHA Policy on p. 13-11 

Changed text in 4th paragraph under Threat to Other 
Residents PHA Policy, and in 2nd and 4th paragraphs under 
Alcohol Abuse PHA Policy on p. 13-12 

Corrected formatting in 3rd paragraph under PHA Policy  
on p. 13-14 

13-23/24 13-23/24 Changed text in 1st paragraph of the continuation of the PHA 
Policy on p. 13-23 

13-31/32 13-31/32 Added new PHA Policy under section 13-IV.D., subsection 
Form, Delivery, and Content of the Notice on p. 13-31 

Corrected formatting in 1st PHA Policy paragraph, and 
under 2nd PHA Policy 2nd paragraph on p. 13-32 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 129 of 130



3 

Revision Instructions 7/1/20 Revision to Model ACOP 

Remove Pages Insert Pages Changes Made in ACOP 

14-1 thru 14-28
(Entire Chapter 14)

14-1 thru 14-32 Added new PHA Policy under Notice of Denial on p. 14-2 

Added new Remote Informal Hearings subsection with new 
PHA Policy on p. 14-3 

Added new Conducting Remote Informal Hearings 
subsection with new PHA Policy on p. 14-4 

Repaginated pp. 14-4 thru end of chapter 

Corrected formatting in 1st bullet on p. 14-7 

Corrected formatting in paragraph under Recording of the 
Hearing on p. 14-9 

Corrected formatting in 1st paragraph and in paragraph 
between the two PHA Policies on p. 14-11 

Added text to 1st PHA Policy on p. 14-14 

Added text to 1st PHA Policy on p. 14-15 

Added new 14-III.G. REMOTE HEARINGS  section with 
three new PHA Policies on pp. 14-17 and 14-18 

Renumbered section heading to 14-III.H., added text to 
1st PHA Policy, and corrected text in 2nd PHA Policy  
on p. 14-20 

Renumbered section heading to 14-III.I. and corrected text 
under Hearing information in PHA Policy on p. 14-24 

Added text to first paragraph under III. on p. 14-28 

Added new VIII. and renumbered the following sections  
on p. 14-31 

15-11/12 15-11/12 Corrected typo in 5th indented paragraph under PHA Policy 
on p. 15-11 

 
 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2021

 
 

PAGE 130 of 130


	Annual PHA Plan (FY2022), CFP Five Year Action Plan (2021-2025), CFP Signif Amend (2020-2024).pdf
	1 Cover Sheet
	2 Title Page-Annual PHA Plan HUD 50075-ST
	3 50075-ST (Oct2021-Sept2022) Draft  05.18
	4 Title Page-Capital Fund 5-year
	5 HUD Approved five_yap (03.23.2021)
	AnnualStatementPe
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe

	6 Title Page-CFP Amendment Plan
	7 Five YAP Amended 2020-2024 Rev1 (Drainage)
	AnnualStatementPe
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	5YAP_Part2
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe
	AnnualStatementPe

	8 Title Page-Exhibits
	8a Exhibit A-Significant Amendment PHA and CFP (10.01
	8b Exhibit B - Deconcentration Policy 2017
	8c Exhibit C - RAB Minutes 02.18
	8c Exhibit C - RAB Minutes 04.6
	9 Title Page-Public Notice
	9a The Guam Daily Post 03.19.2021
	9b The Guam Daily Post 04.09.2021
	9c The Guam Daily Post 05.03.2021
	10 Title Page-PHA Plan Certifications
	10a 50077-ST-HCV-HP
	10b 50077-SL
	11 Title Page-CFP Plan Certifications
	11a 50071
	11b HUD-Form-Sflll
	BOC Resolution

	ACOP Revisions Page-boc.pdf
	Untitled


